

Junior Development

Performances by Name - 2014

Table of Contents

| 2014 Performances by Name | Pages |
|---------------------------|-----------|
| Girls A – G | 1 – 25 |
| H – N | 25 – 49 |
| O - U | 50 - 64 |
| V - Z | 65 – 73 |
| Boys A - G | 74 – 93 |
| H - N | 93 – 115 |
| 0 - U | 116 – 130 |
| V - Z | 130 – 135 |

JD Top Ten Performances - 2014 - by Name

Criteria for inclusion:

Competitive member of BC Athletics

Best Performance in event over 2014 season at JD Approved Meets

Hand Timed Results adjusted (add 0.24 sec for races 300m or less, 0.14 for 400m races)

| Event ADAMS, Abby - F05, - | min : sec-m | Meet | Date |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------|---|--|
| 60m | 10.36 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.95 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.08 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.92 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.92 | Langley Facilie, Langley | Julie 13-13 - 2014 |
| ADHEMAR. Kihomi - F | 01 13 vears old | I - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.91 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 49.16 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 17.56 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 0 | | | |
| AINSWORTH, Chloe - | F01, - 13 years ol | d - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 300m | 46.87 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:40.73 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.58 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 31.68 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 09.47 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.87 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | - | ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 17.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 36.05 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 19.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.44 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.47 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| AITKEN Combin E04 | 10 veers old | Vanaauvar Thundarbirda | |
| 60m | , - 10 years old - 09.25 | Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | Luby 25, 27, 2014 |
| 100m | 09.25 14.96 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:25.58 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:32.68 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 4.32.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.48 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Shoti ut Zky | 00.40 | Be Lienenary Championships, Richmond | Way 25-25 - 2014 |
| AKINWUNMI, Desiree | - F03 11 vears o | old - Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 10.91 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.37 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.42 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 5 | | 5 - 7 1 5 | , |
| AKTARY, Setara - F03 | , - 11 years old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 10.08 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.60 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| ALLEN Soleah - F03 | . 11 years old - C | hilliwack Track & Field Club | |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 10.08 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.09 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | - | |
| 200m | 35.49 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| AMANTEA, Jordan - F | 01, - 13 years old | - Trail Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.58 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 37.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| • | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.51 | | 5 |
| Javelin 400g | 18.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| AMANTEA, Maya - F04 | , - 10 years old - | Trail Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:12.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | - |
| Long Jump | 03.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| AMARAL, Jessica - F0 | 2, - 12 years old - | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 17.18 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 19.25 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.83 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.17 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.09 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ouvoint toog | 12.00 | | May 11 10 2011 |
| | | d - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 17.90 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 18.89 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.93 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.96 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | F04 40 | | |
| - | _ | old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 13.46 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.67 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 46.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ARCADI, Monika - F04 | - 10 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 17.95 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:14.51 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.83 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| High Jump | 01.18 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 02.89 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.44 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 990 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ARCESE, Hevli - F01, - | 13 vears old - K | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.49 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 20011 | 51.43 | ocose Dent Memorial, Ooquillam | |
| | - | d - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 34.28 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.16 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.89 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ARMSTRONG Havlein | Ih - F01 - 13 voars | old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| Triple Jump | 07.54 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| -1 -- | | 1 - ······ | , |

| ARS | ENAULT, Chloe - F04, - | 10 years old | - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
|------|----------------------------|--------------|--|--------------------|
| | 60m | 10.80 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.31 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 0 1 | | | , |
| ASH | CROFT, Julia - F01, - 13 | years old - | Campbell River Comets | |
| | 100m | 14.40 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.54 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 46.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | | , |
| ASS | AF, Arielle - F01, - 13 ye | ars old - Na | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 15.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 34.60 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 53.72 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 800m 2 | : 58.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | : 05.49 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.61 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 15.64 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ouronn roog | 00101 | | |
| AUL | AKH, Anureet - F04, - 10 |) vears old | Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 10.26 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.40 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| AZO | TE, Sydnie - F01, - 13 ye | ears old - K | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 15.06 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | · | |
| BAE | CHLER, Maya - F05, - 9 | years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 60m | 10.50 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m 2 | : 01.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | : 34.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.18 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.10 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.10 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentathlon | 1047 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | | |
| BAIL | .EY, Adelia - F01, - 13 ye | ears old - O | cean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 14.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.74 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 49.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | : 48.74 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | : 37.60 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.59 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 37.24 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Pole Vault | 01.60 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 28.34 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | _0.0 (| | , _ |
| BAIN | IS, Baneet - F01, - 13 ye | ars old - U | niversal Athletics Club | |
| | 300m | 52.07 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | : 39.47 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | : 06.90 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | : 22.44 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| | | - 10 | - | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
|------|--|--------------------------|---|---|--|
| | 60m | | 10.00 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | | 15.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 08.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 11.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 01.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 06.03 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 19.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | | 1456 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| BAKI | KER, Leah - F02, - 12 | yea | rsold - L | angley Mustangs | |
| | 1200m | 4 : | 24.39 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 02.98 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 09.24 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| BALZ | ZER. Chloe - F03 11 | vea | rsold - C | Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | , | 11.91 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 16.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 03.99 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 06.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 7ED Maiah E01 12 | Voo | woold (| Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| DALZ | 1200m | | 24.93 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 2000m | | 24.95 01.64 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | ο. | 18.97 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | | 40.59 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 2001111010165 | | 40.09 | | July 3-0 - 2014 |
| BAN | | 13 y | ears old - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 10.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | | 23.39 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| BAN | GURA, Naomi - F02, - | 12 y | years old | - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| | | | | | |
| | 100m | | 14.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | 14.84 30.07 | Langley Pacific, Langley Junior Olympics, Surrey | June13-15 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m | | 30.07 09.57 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles | | 30.07 09.57 19.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump | | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | | 30.07 09.57 19.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump | | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| ВАР | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon | 3 : | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAP | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 | 3 : | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m | 3 : | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m | 3 : | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m | 3 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m | 3 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m 60m Hurdles | 3 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m 600m Hurdles Long Jump | 3 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| BAPT | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m 60m Hurdles | 3 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 3: yea 2: | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 3: yea 2: | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Solden Ears Athletics BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 60m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg ATA, Jaida - F04, - 10 | 3: yea 2: | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 rs old - V | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 Juny 25-27 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 60m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg ATA, Jaida - F04, - 10 60m | 3 : yea 2 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 rs old - V 09.79 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 Juny 25-27 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg ATA, Jaida - F04, - 10 60m 100m | 3 : yea 2 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 rs old - V 09.79 15.41 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 60m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg ATA, Jaida - F04, - 10 60m 100m 600m | 3 : yea 2 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 rs old - V 09.79 15.41 03.90 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon TIST, Belle - F03, - 11 60m 100m 200m 600m 600m 60m Hurdles Long Jump ShotPut 2kg ATA, Jaida - F04, - 10 60m 100m 600m 600m 600m | 3 : yea 2 : yea | 30.07 09.57 19.11 01.09 02.80 04.88 1063 rs old - G 09.58 16.81 34.92 14.94 14.86 03.33 04.91 rs old - V 09.79 15.41 03.90 12.03 | Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |

| BARF | RON, Madison - F04, | - 10 years old | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|------|-------------------------|------------------|---|--------------------|
| | 60m | 10.37 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.63 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:53.21 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.96 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.17 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 10.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 08.76 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Javeini 400g | 00.70 | Summer Solistice Meet, Fort Alberni | Julie 21 - 2014 |
| BAR | RY. Katelvn - F04 1 | 0 vears old - \ | /ernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| | 60m | 09.80 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:04.32 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:37.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.12 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.12 | be 3D track and held championships, Surrey | July 23-27 - 2014 |
| BAR | RY, Victoria - F04, - 1 | 0 years old - Y | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| | 60m | 10.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:10.29 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:45.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 00.00 | be ab track and field championships, ourrey | July 20-27 - 2014 |
| BASF | RA, Snehpreet - F01, | - 13 years old | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 300m | 47.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:30.77 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:03.94 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| BASS | SAM, Samantha - F02 | , - 12 years old | I - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| | 200m | 33.28 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 54.24 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.44 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 15.22 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | - | | , |
| BAU, | Olivia - F02, - 12 yea | rs old - Unatt | ached British Columbia | |
| | 100m | 14.17 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.65 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 50.78 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.82 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.39 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | - | ince George Track Club | |
| | 200m | 35.70 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.91 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| DEDI | DINCED Stanbania | E02 11 veers | ald Vanaauvar Olympia Club | |
| | · · | | old - Vancouver Olympic Club | April 25 26 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:07.89 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:44.28 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ВЕ7Г | AN-TKACH. Sarah - | F02 12 vears | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| | 200m | 34.73 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 57.32 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 3:01.89 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | - | |
| | 1200m | 5:01.94 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |

| | 44 | Kaiaka Turak 8 Fiald Okak | |
|---|---|---|--|
| | - | - Kajaks Track & Field Club | July 25 27 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:29.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.93 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | 08.64 23.58 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 23.30 | The vol Clavel Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 3-0 - 2014 |
| BIGGS, Kailey - F04, - 10 | vears old - C | omox Valley Cougars | |
| 60m | 09.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:20.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.34 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.06 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| BIGGS, Shayna - F03, - 1 | - | | hun 7 0 0044 |
| 60m | 09.79 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m 60m Hurdles | 2:04.65 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 11.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.17 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-0 - 2014 |
| BLAKER, Jordan - F04, - | 10 years old - | Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 09.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.44 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.04 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.18 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.14 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1285 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| BLUMEL Margo - E04 - 4 | 10 years old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 10.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.53 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:11.08 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:54.06 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | | |
| | 13.42 | Bob Dailey Invitational. Port Alberni | - |
| 800m Race Walk | 13.42 5:24.40 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Elwood Wylie Meet. Nanaimo | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk High Jump | 13.42 5 : 24.40 01.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | - |
| 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump | 5:24.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 5 : 24.40 01.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump | 5:24.40 01.05 03.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 5:24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 600m 600m 600m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 11.74 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 600m 600m 600m | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 11.74 03.49 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles Long Jump | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 11.74 03.49 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g BORNTRAEGER, Kaylie - 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles Long Jump BOULTER, Kate - F01, - 1 | 5 : 24.40 01.05 03.03 04.08 09.35 08.08 - F03, - 11 year 09.87 15.91 31.54 2 : 04.77 3 : 40.30 11.74 03.49 I3 years old - | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey s old - Ocean Athletics NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |

| High Jump Long Jump | 00.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
|---|---|--|--|
| | 02.10 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
|)WLES. Elizabeth - F | 02 12 vears ol | d - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 33.14 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:43.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:20.34 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | • |
| 80m Hurdles | 18.28 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| High Jump | 01.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 03.40 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.37 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Javelin 400g | 14.51 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1587 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| WI FS. Fmily - F04. | - 10 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 600m | 2:00.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:34.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 13.50 | | • |
| 60m Hurdles | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 03.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Javelin 400g | 07.58 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1086 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| WLES, Kate - F04 | 10 years old - F | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.30 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | • |
| 600m | 2:14.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:00.06 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.87 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.76 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 06.16 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 831 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| i entaciion | | | |
| | 12 years old - I | anglev Mustangs | |
|)YKO, Kiana - F02, - ⁻ | - | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
|)YKO, Kiana - F02, - <i>′</i> 100m | 15.51 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - | 15.51 32.62 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
|)YKO, Kiana - F02, - <i>′</i> 100m | 15.51 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | • |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| PYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump PYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 60m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 F03, - 11 years old | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 60m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 F03, - 11 years ol 09.78 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 60m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m 60m Hurdles | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 12.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 F03, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 12.56 01.05 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 12.56 01.05 05, - 9 years old | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| DYKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump DYKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles RADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m 60m Hurdles High Jump RAR, Mehak Preet - F0 60m | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 12.56 01.05 05, - 9 years old 10.76 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge - Universal Athletics Club BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| YKO, Kiana - F02, - 4 100m 200m Long Jump YKO, Tayja - F04, - 1 60m 100m 60m Hurdles XADBEER, Jayden - F 60m 100m 200m 60m Hurdles High Jump XAR, Mehak Preet - F0 | 15.51 32.62 03.38 10 years old - L 10.36 16.35 13.84 503, - 11 years ol 09.78 15.22 35.48 12.56 01.05 05, - 9 years old | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey angley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey d - Golden Ears Athletics Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |

| BRAR, Navreet - F05, - 9 | vears old - Un | iversal Athletics Club | |
|---------------------------|------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 12.55 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| oonn | 12.00 | | 111ay 10 2011 |
| BRAR, Preet - F04, - 10 y | ears old - Univ | /ersal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 11.11 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.18 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 100m | 16.27 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.35 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.97 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| BREAU, Brianna - F05, - | 9 years old C | Nanagan Athlatics Club | |
| 60m | 10.94 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.11 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:34.85 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.80 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.36 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Shot ut 2kg | 04.30 | Langley Facilic, Langley | June 13-13 - 2014 |
| BREMER, Alicia - F03, - 1 | 11 years old - I | New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.73 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 14.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.94 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.24 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.24 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.80 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| Pentathlon | 1577 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| | | old - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 60m | 10.19 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:14.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.35 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 03.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.95 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 06.83 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| BUCKLEY, Carley - F02, | - 12 years old | Comox Valley Cougars | |
| 100m | 14.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.14 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.31 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| r ligh Sump | 01.20 | Summer Sonstice Meet, 1 on Aberni | Julie 21 - 2014 |
| BULL, Kamryn - F03, - 11 | l years old - La | angley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 09.82 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.58 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:19.20 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.49 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| BUN | IBULOVIC, Veronika - | F03 | , - 11 years | s old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|-----|--------------------------|------|--------------|--|---|
| | 100m | | 16.30 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | | 33.56 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4 : | 00.38 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 13.12 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 01.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 05.37 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| BUR | GERT, Clarice - F03, - | 11 | vears old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | ••• | 10.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | | 36.93 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2: | 28.36 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 00.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 14.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | DOWS Signah E01 | 12 | vooro old | Pidge Peakete Treak Club | |
| DUK | 80m Hurdles | - 13 | 14.74 | - Ridge Rockets Track Club | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | • |
| | Long Jump | | 04.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 22.09 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| BUR | Y, Sophie - F02, - 12 y | ears | sold - Va | ncouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | | 17.18 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m | | 35.06 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | | 56.51 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | | 18.39 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.14 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | | | · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| BUS | H, Ava - F05, - 9 years | old | | | huma 12 15 0011 |
| | 60m | | 11.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 100m | | 19.13 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 14.54 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 02.78 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| BUS | H, Elle - F02, - 12 year | s ol | d - Langl | ey Mustangs | |
| | 100m | | 16.46 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 3 : | 19.56 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.22 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| BUT | LER, Finley - F04, - 10 | yea | rsold - V | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 60m | - | 10.78 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 07.54 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | 1000m | 3: | 54.06 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 12.92 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 05.36 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Discus 750g | | 10.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | | 09.80 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentatnion | | 1320 | BC JD/Midgel Pentathion Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| BUT | TERWORTH, Mikayla | - F0 | 5, - 9 years | s old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | | 11.97 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m | | 19.96 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 34.53 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4 : | 28.18 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 15.40 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 01.88 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 03.07 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |

| BYMO | EN, Layne - F01, - 13 | yea | arsold - | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
|-------|----------------------------|------|------------|---|----------------------------------|
| 1 | 00m | - | 13.63 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 2 | 00m | | 27.48 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Н | ligh Jump | | 01.40 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 04.43 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | riple Jump | | 08.28 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CADW | FLL Brielle - F02 1 | 12 v | ears old | Golden Ears Athletics | |
| | 00m | - | 37.62 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 0m Hurdles | | 20.06 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| - | ligh Jump | | 01.15 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 03.49 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 05.20 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | - | | 12.44 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | - |
| |)iscus 750g avelin 400g | | 12.44 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | June 7-8 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| | - | | | | |
| | - | | | couver Thunderbirds | |
| | 00m | | 32.25 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | 2: | 02.56 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 0m Hurdles | | 11.74 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | ligh Jump | | 01.23 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 03.38 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| S | ShotPut 2kg | | 05.85 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| CAIRN | IE, Anneke - F03, - 1 | 1 ye | ars old - | Langley Mustangs | |
| | 00m | - | 37.88 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 6 | 00m | 2: | 25.70 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1 | 000m | 4: | 20.28 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 0m Hurdles | | 13.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 8 | 00m Race Walk | 5: | 27.37 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ligh Jump | | 00.95 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 02.80 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 04.07 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | avelin 400g | | 10.28 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| CAIRN | S. Sarah Angeligue - | - F0 | 2 12 vea | rs old - Ocean Athletics | |
| | 00m | | 13.81 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 00m | | 28.64 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 00m | | 45.66 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 03.94 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 04.33 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| |)iscus 750g | | 16.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | C C | | | | ouly <u>_o</u> <u>_</u> o |
| | | - 11 | - | - Prince George Track Club | May 17 19 0014 |
| | 00m | | 19.07 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 0m Hurdles | • | 15.43 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | 37.26 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ligh Jump | | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ong Jump | | 02.03 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 08.94 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| |)iscus 750g | | 18.90 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| J | avelin 400g | | 17.23 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| CAMP | BELL, Circe - F01, - 1 | 13 y | ears old - | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| | 00m | - | 15.74 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 8 | 00m | 3: | 07.07 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |

| CAM | PBELL, Gemma - F05 | 5, - 9 years old | - Coquitiam Cheetahs | |
|---------|---|--|---|--|
| | 60m | 10.58 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:17.26 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:55.57 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| CAM | | - | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 16.46 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:03.98 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.37 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CAN | TARELLA Frianthe - | F05 - 9 vears | old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 0/11 | 60m | 10.47 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.92 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.79 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.97 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 02.97 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | - |
| | Sholpul Zkg | 04.55 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| CAR | TER, Autumn - F02, - | 12 years old - | Prince George Track Club | |
| | 800m | 2:55.66 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:54.47 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| CAS | SIDY, Cardle - F02, - 1 | | | |
| | 1200m | 4 : 48.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| САТІ | LCART Anna E02 | 11 years old | Kajaka Traak & Field Club | |
| CAII | 60m | - | • Kajaks Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10 11 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 09.54 | | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | | 5:45.15 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.72 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| CELI | LE, Emma - F02, - 12 | vears old - Ro | oval City Track & Field Club | |
| CELI | | - | byal City Track & Field Club Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m | 14.93 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m | 14.93 30.97 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 |
| CELI | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - FO 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m 1000m | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 3 : 27.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 3 : 27.07 12.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 Juny 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-6 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 3 : 27.07 12.07 01.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-6 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 3 : 27.07 12.07 01.10 02.88 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries M | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| СНА | 100m 200m 800m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon MBERS, Jocelyn - F0 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles MPOUX, Paige - F03, 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 14.93 30.97 2 : 51.00 14.98 01.20 03.78 06.81 20.23 14.60 1885 2, - 12 years ol 15.49 31.89 53.35 2 : 49.35 4 : 39.82 14.73 - 11 years old 1 : 57.20 3 : 27.07 12.07 01.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge Langley Pacific, Langley Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge d - Vancouver Thunderbirds VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 April 25-6 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |

| , | CHANDRA, Claire - F05, | - 9 vears old - | Langley Mustangs | | | | |
|---|--|-----------------|--|--------------------|--|--|--|
| | 60m | 11.60 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | |
| | 600m | 2:30.26 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | Shoti ut zig | 04.00 | be so track and their championships, currey | July 20-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | CHANG, Stephanie - F02, - 12 years old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | | | | | | |
| | 100m | 14.70 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 32.45 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 300m | 55.44 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | CHASE Sidnov - E02 - 1 | 2 years old - / | Alberni Valley Track Club | | | | |
| | 100m | 16.19 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 33.13 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | | |
| | 800m | 2:56.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | 1200m | 4:42.87 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 36.48 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.32 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| | Javelin 400g | 17.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | CHEEMA, Jasneet - F01, | - 13 years old | - Vancouver Olympic Club | | | | |
| | 100m | 14.44 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 31.25 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 300m | 54.12 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 13.96 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 34.68 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 04.24 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | | |
| | Triple Jump | 09.31 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | Discus 750g | 16.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | CHENG, Zoe - F04, - 10 y | | | May 17 10 0014 | | | |
| | 60m | 09.96 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 100m | 15.76 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 600m | 2:10.16 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 1000m | 4:10.26 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.80 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.35 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | |
| | Pentathlon | 899 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | CHHUN, Janelle - F03, - ² | 11 years old - | South Fraser Track & Field Club | | | | |
| | 60m | 09.52 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| | 100m | 14.90 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 30.97 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | 600m | 1:56.68 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | |
| | 1000m | 3:31.42 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.89 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.13 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| | | 10 10 | Chillingek Treek & Field Club | | | | |
| | CHILDS, Tiffanie - F02, - | - | Chilliwack Track & Field Club | May 00.05 0044 | | | |
| | 100m | 13.97 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 29.64 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.59 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.64 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | |
| | Discus 750g | 15.32 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| CHI | N, Ella - F01, - 13 years | sold - Pa | cific Athletics | |
|-----|--------------------------------------|------------|--|--------------------|
| | 300m | 47.6 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:40.5 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 13.5 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ~ | | 40 | | |
| CHN | | - | old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | lum - 07 00 0011 |
| | 100m | 14.3 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.4 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.3 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.0 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| сно |) HAN. Sonia - F03 1 ⁴ | l vears ol | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 100m | 16.5 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.3 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:05.4 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | - |
| СНС |)NG, Maegan - F01, - 1 | - | - | |
| | 100m | 15.0 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.7 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 50.6 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| СНІ | ACAY Mica - E01 - 1 | 3 voare ol | - Ridge Rockets Track Club | |
| one | 100m | 15.5 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 35.1 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.4 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.5 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.5 | Sunior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-10-2014 |
| СН | ING, Crystal - F02, - 12 | 2 years ol | - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 15.7 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.8 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | DKE Adria E04 40 | vooro old | | |
| ULA | RKE, Adria - F04, - 10 | - | | May 10 2014 |
| | 60m | 10.8 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.5 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:10.7 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:59.5 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.8 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | High Jump | 01.0 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 02.8 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.3 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Javelin 400g | 07.8 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 10 | 3 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| CLA | RKE, Amy - F02, - 12 y | ears old | Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 14.4 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.5 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 48.8 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:52.8 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.0 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 31.2 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.7 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.9 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | - | | | - |
| CLE | - | - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 200m | 35.9 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 3:31.7 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |

| CLEMENS, Erin - F03, - | 11 years old - (| Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 09.31 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 16.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| baveini 400g | 10.00 | bo up thank and their onampionships, ourrey | 001y 20-21 - 2014 |
| COCKBURN, Lucy - F02 | 2, - 12 years old | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.90 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.85 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 300m | 52.45 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:04.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.75 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 37.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| COLAMBOT Justine - F | -02 - 12 years of | d - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.14 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.60 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 03.60 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Shotrut Sky | 04.02 | Junior Orympics, Surrey | May 17-10-2014 |
| COLLINGWOOD, Caitly | n - F04, - 10 year | s old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 09.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.12 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.08 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:42.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.38 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.13 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.20 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1223 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| COLWELL, Tatum - F03 | - 11 years old | - Landev Mustands | |
| 60m | 09.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.21 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 02.21 | | 0011010-10-2014 |
| | • | ld - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.69 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:03.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:44.99 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.39 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.90 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.07 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 06.29 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.83 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| COONER, Dilly - F01, - 2 | 13 years old - O | cean Athletics | |
| 100m | 14.47 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.62 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.58 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| C00 | NS, Emily - F02, | - 12 years old - La | angley Mustangs | |
|-----|-------------------|----------------------|--|-------------------|
| | 100m | 14.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:55.71 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.54 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 33.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.79 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.98 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 13.05 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 15.32 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1600 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| coo | PER, Kokeb - F04 | 4, - 10 years old - | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.98 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.92 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:18.20 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:03.78 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.83 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.68 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.69 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 08.97 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.46 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| COR | RALES NELSON | Shiloh - F01 - 13 | years old - Burnaby Striders | |
| | 100m | 13.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.53 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Triple Jump | 09.80 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 10.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 22.70 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| cos | CO. Danielle - F0 | 1, - 13 years old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 800m | 2:35.70 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:21.40 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| COV | INHA Miranda B | E01 12 years ald | Cognitian Chastaba | |
| COV | 200m | - | - Coquitlam Cheetahs Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | lupo 7 9 2014 |
| | | 31.04 | · · · · · | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| CRE | - | - | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 09.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.22 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:14.74 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.03 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.12 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 15.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 12.83 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1206 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| CUM | IMINGS, Jaeland | - F04, - 10 years ol | d - Burnaby Striders | |
| | 60m | 09.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.78 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| | HA, Alanna - F02, - | 12 years old - | Ocean Athletics | | | | |
|------|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| | 200m | 31.29 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 300m | 47.17 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 34.14 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.41 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| | Javelin 400g | 26.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| CYR | CYR, Lindsay - F05, - 9 years old - Ocean Athletics | | | | | | |
| | 60m | 09.66 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | 100m | 16.47 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | 600m | 2:12.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.40 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.37 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.92 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | | |
| DAD | SON, Michelle - F0 | 2, - 12 years old | - Royal City Track & Field Club | | | | |
| | 100m | 14.74 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m | 31.46 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | 800m | 3:30.14 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5:40.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 08.21 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | | |
| | Discus 750g | 26.04 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | Javelin 400g | 19.63 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| | Pentathlon | 1521 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| DAN | IELS, Sandrine - F(|)2, - 12 years old | 1 - Campbell River Comets | | | | |
| | 100m | 16.55 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | 300m | 1:03.78 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | 1200m | 5:09.34 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | | 0.00.01 | | | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 39.43 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump | 39.43 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 39.43 01.15 03.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump | 39.43 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| DE P | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| DE P | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 | | | |
| DE P | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 | | | |
| DE P | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| DEN | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g TON, Jillian - F02, - | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 44.08 - 12 years old - | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 Juny 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| DEN | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g TON, Jillian - F02, - 100m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 44.08 - 12 years old - 14.74 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| DEN | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g TON, Jillian - F02, - 100m 200m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 44.08 - 12 years old - 14.74 30.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| DEN | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g TON, Jillian - F02, - 100m 200m 300m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 44.08 - 12 years old - 14.74 30.85 50.73 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Coquitlam Cheetahs Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| DEN | 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump Javelin 400g POL, Nyah - F04, - 1 100m 1000m Long Jump NESS, Rori - F01, - 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g TON, Jillian - F02, - 100m 200m | 39.43 01.15 03.15 10.54 0 years old - N 17.58 4 : 07.01 02.28 13 years old - 15.69 01.39 03.56 08.01 27.64 44.08 - 12 years old - 14.74 30.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni anaimo & District Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Dogwood Meet, Victoria Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |

| DESLAURIERS, Katie - | F02, - 12 years o | old - Ocean Athletics | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|-------------------|
| 100m | 13.96 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.72 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:46.37 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:22.43 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.62 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| DHALIWAL, Harshpreet | - F04, - 10 year | s old - Prince George Track Club | |
| 60m | 10.44 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.48 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.44 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.39 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.54 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| DHILLON, Keerat - F05, | - 9 years old - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 11.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| DICKENSON, Karly - F0 | 2, - 12 years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.42 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 52.37 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:34.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:04.71 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 08.82 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| DIMTER, Julia - F01, - 1 | 3 years old - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 1500m Race Wal | 9 : 53.42 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 01.51 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.14 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 16.67 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| DOLMAN, Emma - F02, | - 12 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.18 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3 : 03.14 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.13 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.29 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 1105 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |

| DOLMAN, Hella-Marie - | F03, - 11 years of | Id - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|------------------------|--|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 09.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.08 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.27 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:23.11 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.43 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 07.08 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 15.37 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1322 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| DONKERSLEY, Peyton | - F03, - 11 years | old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.30 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.49 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 36.88 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:30.94 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.26 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.66 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.23 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| DREGER Isabella - FO | 5 - 9 years old - | Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 09.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:19.54 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.14 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.14 | be 3D track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 23-27 - 2014 |
| DREYER, Julia - F04, - | 10 years old - Pr | ince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 17.68 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.53 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| DUCHESNE, Nicolett - | F02 12 vears old | d - Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 14.47 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:55.39 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.06 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.27 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 04.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 09.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 30.58 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 21.46 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 32.12 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2232 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | 2 |
| | | rs old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 08.41 08.41 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 13.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 01.20 | | - |
| High Jump Long Jump | | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ÷ . | 04.40 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | - | Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 60m | 10.73 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.56 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:11.71 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.52 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.17 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.00 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.61 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |

| DUTHEIL Shyane - | F05 - 9 years old - | Golden Ears Athletics | | | | | |
|---------------------|--|--|-------------------|--|--|--|--|
| 60m | 11.82 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| 100m | 19.61 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| 600m | 2:53.85 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | • | | | | |
| High Jump | 00.80 | | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| Long Jump | 02.39 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| EAGER, Mia - F02, - | EAGER, Mia - F02, - 12 years old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | | | | |
| 100m | 15.69 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| 200m | 33.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | | |
| Long Jump | 03.02 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.74 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | , - 10 years old - Co | | | | | | |
| 60m | 09.12 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | | |
| 100m | 14.76 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.32 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| Long Jump | 03.72 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| EDER. Rhianne - F0 | 03, - 11 years old - C | coguitlam Cheetahs | | | | | |
| 60m | 09.77 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| 100m | 15.59 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | | |
| 200m | 32.77 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | | |
| 600m | 2:03.70 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.89 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | | |
| High Jump | 01.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | | |
| Long Jump | 03.99 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 13.74 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | | |
| Pentathlon | 1678 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | | | | |
| r ontatmon | 1010 | | | | | | |
| ELIOPOULOS, Paris | s - F01, - 13 years old | I - Vancouver Olympic Club | | | | | |
| 100m | 13.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| Long Jump | 04.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.23 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | | |
| Discus 750g | 21.52 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | | |
| FLLIOTT Libby - FC |)1 - 13 years old - (| Dceanside Track & Field Club | | | | | |
| Discus 750g | 24.36 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 26.89 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | | |
| Hammer 3kg | 20.09 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | | | |
| Hammer Sky | 20.21 | Dogwood meet, victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | | | |
| ELLIOTT, Sidney - F | - | Powell River Track Club | | | | | |
| 100m | 14.71 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | | |
| 200m | 30.91 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.83 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | | | |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | | |
| Long Jump | 03.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| Discus 750g | 15.47 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 10.64 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | | | |
| Hammer 3kg | 14.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| ELLI | S, Lauren - F03, - 11 | years old - Pa | acific Athletics | |
|------|------------------------|---------------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|
| | 60m | 10.49 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:17.31 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:56.48 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.69 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| ELLI | S, Mya - F03, - 11 yea | ars old - Lang | | |
| | 60m | 10.17 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.17 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 34.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:14.82 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.12 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5:32.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.29 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.85 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| EPP, | Ellie - F04, - 10 year | | | May 17 10 0014 |
| | 100m | 17.52 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.56 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ERIC | KSON. Jessica - F01 | 13 vears old | d - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | Javelin 400g | 14.83 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| FAH | LGREN, Anna - F04, | - 10 years old | - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 11.58 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 19.03 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.30 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.90 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.57 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 08.67 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 08.16 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | · · | | | |
| FAR | AS, Ava - F03, - 11 y | | il Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 09.47 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:17.61 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:00.31 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.74 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | I-I - NI | | |
| FAY, | егіка - Fu5, - 9 years | 5 old - Nahai n 10.15 | no & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24 25 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.23 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | May 24-25 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| FER | NBACK, Sophie - F03 | 8, - 11 vears old | d - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| | 60m | 09.48 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 10.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.95 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |

| FISC | HLIN, Hannah - F02, | 12 years old | - Landley Mustands | |
|------|---|--|--|---|
| 1100 | 100m | 15.63 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.01 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 36.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | • | 03.45 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 05.45 | Sunor Olympics, Surrey | May 17-10-2014 |
| FLA | MAN, Kennedy - F04, | | | |
| | 60m | 10.80 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.25 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:28.64 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:36.71 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.11 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.03 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.09 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.57 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 09.98 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 10.34 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 923 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| FI O | OD. Rowen - F02 12 | vears old - C | ampbell River Comets | |
| • | 100m | 16.93 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.79 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.16 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 11.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | earen reeg | | | |
| | | | | |
| FOR | SYTH, Isabelle - F03, | | | |
| FOR | 60m | 10.01 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m | 10.01 16.57 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump | 10.01 16.57 03.34 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey • Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey - Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey - Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 Juny 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04 , - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 08.25 974 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Pentathlon | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 • 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 08.25 974 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey - Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Pentathlon GERE, Jasmyn - F03, | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 08.25 974 - 11 years old | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey - Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Pentathlon GERE, Jasmyn - F03, 60m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 08.25 974 - 11 years old 10.08 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey - Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge - Okanagan Athletics Club Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| FOR | 60m 100m Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SYTH, Sophie - F04, - 60m 100m 600m 100m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Pentathlon GERE, Jasmyn - F03, 60m 100m | 10.01 16.57 03.34 10.37 29.92 23.43 10 years old 09.76 15.86 2 : 05.10 3 : 38.46 13.36 01.00 03.10 04.18 08.25 974 - 11 years old 10.08 16.63 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey RemaxMeet04, Surrey Vancouver Thunderbirds BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge - Okanagan Athletics Club Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 |

| FOU | GNER-RUKUS. Reece - | F02 12 ve | ars old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|-------|----------------------------|---------------------------|--|---------------------|
| | 100m | 14.99 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.30 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 33.52 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.35 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 07.77 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 17.90 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 22.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 15.88 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| FOU | RNIER, Lucy - F01, - 13 | years old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 15.16 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 50.16 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.87 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 36.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | 03.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiani | Julie 7-0 - 2014 |
| FOX | , Ruby - F02, - 12 years | old - Vanc | | |
| | 100m | 14.13 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 54.20 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 800m 3 | : 08.55 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 33.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.73 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 06.24 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentathlon | | | |
| | Pentatriion | 1635 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| FRA | NCIS, Ella - F04, - 10 yea | arsold - P | rince George Track Club | |
| | 60m | 10.20 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.38 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.63 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| FRE | DERIKSEN, Gwyneth - F | ⁻ 01, - 13 yea | ars old - Unattached British Columbia | |
| | 200m | 31.56 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 10.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 29.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 33.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 23.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | ,,,, | , |
| FUL | · · · · | | Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 17.99 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 37.95 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.51 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.32 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.44 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 14.63 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 16.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| C V D | | re old Un | attached British Columbia | |
| GAE | ShotPut 3kg | | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15 17 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 13.54 38.71 | | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| | • | | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 42.26 | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| GAI | GAINEY, Halle - F02, - 12 years old - Unattached British Columbia | | | | |
|-----|---|--------------|--|--------------------|--|
| | ShotPut 3kg | 06.20 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| GAF | REAU, Robyn - F03, - 11 y | years old - | Okanagan Athletics Club | | |
| | 60m | 10.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 16.67 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 03.08 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | |
| | Discus 750g | 13.55 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | |
| GAF | RRI, Rochelle - F02, - 12 | | - | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.82 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| GAV | /RIC, Klara - F04, - 10 yea | ars old - La | angley Mustangs | | |
| | 60m | 10.52 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 17.40 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | |
| | 600m 2 | : 26.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.95 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 00.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.73 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.39 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | |
| | Pentathlon | 689 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | |
| GEH | | - | - Vancouver Olympic Club | | |
| | 60m | 09.68 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 15.67 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| | 200m | 34.61 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.76 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 03.26 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.22 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| | Discus 750g | 13.23 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| GEL | .OWITZ, Makaela - F03, - | 11 years ol | d - Langley Mustangs | | |
| | 60m | 09.13 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 14.65 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | |
| | | : 01.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 10.99 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 01.27 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.63 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.36 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | | |
| | Pentathlon | 1781 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | |
| GEN | | - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | |
| | 100m | 13.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 200m | 30.31 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.43 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 03.80 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| GER | | - | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | | |
| | 60m | 10.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | | : 19.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.88 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 02.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | Javelin 400g | 08.51 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| GHL | JMAN, Manroop - F01, - 1 | - | | | |
| | 100m | 15.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 34.34 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 03.87 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |

| GIBBONS Niamh - E05 | - 9 years old - 1 | Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|-------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 11.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| 100m | 18.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:51.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.80 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.12 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.92 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| CIBBONS Sichhan - E0 | 3 - 11 years old | - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| | - | | lung 7.8 2014 |
| 60m | 12.19 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 19.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 42.24 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:44.67 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.56 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 08.43 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.11 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 10 | | |
| GILBERT, Jenna - F04, · | - | Okanagan Athletics Club | May 17 10 0011 |
| 60m | 10.90 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.80 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.26 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.46 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.83 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| GILL Tanisha - E02 - 11 | voars old - Val | lley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 300m | 1 : 04.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | • |
| 800m | 3:15.03 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 5:47.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 19.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:26.24 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.62 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 06.59 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 546 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| CIN Elizabeth E04 4 | | Athlatica | |
| GIN, Elizabeth - F01, - 1 | | | huma 7 0 0014 |
| 800m | 2:40.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:10.14 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7:29.82 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| GIRT. Sabine - F02 12 | vears old - Rov | al City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.43 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.42 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2 : 36.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | • | |
| 1200m | 4:13.56 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| GOTTWALD, Olivia - F0 | 3, - 11 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 10.20 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.61 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long outp | 02.00 | | |

| GRA | DECAK, Mia - F02, - 1 | 2 years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|------|------------------------|----------------|--|--------------------|
| | 100m | 15.81 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.24 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 53.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:56.02 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.03 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.37 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| GRA | F, Ava - F04, - 10 yea | rs old - Okana | agan Athletics Club | |
| | 600m | 2:21.35 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4 : 12.57 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.45 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 07.54 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| GPA | Y, Nyah - F01, - 13 ye | are old - I an | alov Mustanas | |
| UNA | 100m | 14.79 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.51 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.52 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | • | | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | |
| | Triple Jump | 07.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 13.20 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| GRE | WAL, Jasleen - F03, - | 11 years old | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 600m | 2:08.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:57.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 0.01 | 150 0 ··· 50/ | 10 | | |
| GRIN | | - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | h.h. 5 0 0044 |
| | 60m | 10.06 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.96 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:15.99 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:22.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.36 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 02.98 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.57 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Discus 750g | 11.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 06.70 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1033 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| нас | K, Mackenzie - F05, - | 9 vears old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| | | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.03 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:04.66 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:04.31 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| | | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | • |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.51 | | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.03 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| HAD | DEN, Kiera - F02, - 12 | years old - C | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | 100m | 17.63 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 20.39 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.54 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 03.47 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | 0 , I 0 | , === |

| HADDEN, Reagan - F03, | - 11 years old - | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 11.47 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 36.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:19.83 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.99 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| High Jump | 01.10 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.37 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.42 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| Pentathlon | 1192 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| rentatilion | 1192 | De 3D/midger i entatilion championships, maple ridge | Julie 21 - 2014 |
| HADDOCK, Alaina - F02, | • | | |
| 100m | 15.80 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.65 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 300m | 53.58 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.05 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| HAGUE, Nicole - F01, - 1 | 3 vears old - O | ceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.17 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.96 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 03.73 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.73 | Garnock Memorial Meet, Duncan | Julie 7-0 - 2014 |
| HAGYARD, Danielle - F0 | - | | |
| 60m | 10.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.76 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:16.54 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:56.18 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.77 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| HAGYARD, Natalie - F03 | | | |
| 60m | 10.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.36 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.47 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 08.44 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| HAINTZ, Kaia - F04, - 10 | vears old - Gol | den Ears Athletics | |
| 60m | 1 1.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:24.01 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 1000m | 4:13.71 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.76 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:39.38 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.85 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.68 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.57 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Discus 750g | 11.53 | | |
| - | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.74 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 839 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| HAINTZ, Marquesis - F02 | - | - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 800m | 2:32.89 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:01.19 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.37 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.28 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Discus 750g | 13.82 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 19.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 11.64 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | , |

| | 100m | 16.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
|-----|------------------------|---------------|--|---------------------|
| | 800m | 3:09.62 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.67 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | High Jump | 01.11 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 02.85 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 10.22 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 33.44 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 22.18 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 43.13 | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1407 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| HAL | L, Kennedy - F03, - 11 | years old - C | hilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 09.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.72 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 34.37 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:08.60 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.86 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 08.41 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 15.18 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 17.01 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| HAL | - | | liwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.31 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:22.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 12.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| HAM | | | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.05 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.14 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:13.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:00.40 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.76 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| HAM | | - | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | 60m | 09.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.65 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:02.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:49.44 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.72 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.34 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 11.68 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| HAMNETT, Georgia - F | 02, - 12 years old | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|--|-------------------|
| 100m | 15.61 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.07 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 54.13 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:51.16 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:36.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 200m Hurdles | 35.26 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 03.43 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.48 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 17.76 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 23.43 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1683 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| HARRIS, Laura - F01, - | 13 years old - No | orWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 31.46 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 48.58 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:35.15 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:05.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| HARRISON, Holly - F02 | 2, - 12 years old - | Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 15.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:45.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:20.00 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.80 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 22.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2203 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| HART, Emily - F03, - 11 | l years old - Vand | couver Thunderbirds | |
| 600m | 1:59.61 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.31 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| HARVEY, Kayla - F02, | - 12 years old - L | angley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.68 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 47.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:50.36 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.60 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| HATCH, Jessica - F03, | - 11 years old - C | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 10.20 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.80 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.91 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| HAWKINS | 5, Brynn - F03, - 1 | 1 years old - | Campbell River Comets | |
|----------|---------------------|---------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 100r | n | 19.99 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600r | n | 2:25.49 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000 |)m | 4:11.84 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | elin 400g | 09.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| • | | | | |
| HEALEY. | Paige - F01 13 v | vears old - G | Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 100r | - | 14.38 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 800r | | 2:50.34 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Hurdles | 16.02 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | j Jump | 03.99 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| LON | Jump | 03.33 | Langley Facilie, Langley | June 13-13 - 2014 |
| HERRER | | 13 years old | - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 100r | • | 13.85 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200r | | 28.45 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | j Jump | 04.11 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | • | |
| тпрі | e Jump | 09.46 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| HESHKA | Tegan - F01 - 13 | vears old - | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 800r | | 2 : 31.52 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1200 | | 4:12.29 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1200 | ЛП | 4 . 12.29 | | Julie 27-29 - 2014 |
| HEWETT. | Elodie - F03 11 | vears old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | | 10.30 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200r | | 36.14 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 2001 | | 00.11 | Norwestere Elementaries most, Burnaby | May 00 01 2011 |
| HIGGINS, | Paige - F03, - 11 | vears old - N | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| , 60m | - | 10.35 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100r | | 15.99 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200r | | 34.08 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Jump | 01.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| - | j Jump | 03.53 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | 05.36 | | |
| | Put 2kg | | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | us 750g | 13.18 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Jave | elin 400g | 13.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| HILL Nat | alio - E02 - 12 vos | ars old - Van | couver Thunderbirds | |
| 100r | | 14.51 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | 31.57 | | |
| 200r | | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 300r | | 48.38 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 800r | | 2:46.35 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200 | | 4:20.67 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Hurdles | 14.53 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long | g Jump | 03.89 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Adrianna E05 (|) voare eld | Poninsula Track & Field Club | |
| - | | • | Peninsula Track & Field Club | May 24 25 2044 |
| 60m | | 10.69 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100r | | 16.67 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600r | | 2:10.12 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000 | | 3:45.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Hurdles | 15.04 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| - | Jump | 00.92 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| - | g Jump | 02.78 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Shot | Put 2kg | 03.95 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 500 40 | | | |
| | - | | ouver Olympic Club | May 00 05 0044 |
| 100r | | 16.24 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200r | | 33.95 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long | g Jump | 03.14 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |

| HO, | Tiana - F05, - 9 years old | - Vancouv | ver Olympic Club | |
|-----|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--|--------------------|
| | 60m | 11.24 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 20.68 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| нор | GES. Grace - F04 10 vea | ars old - I | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.85 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.72 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | | 02.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | • |
| | Javelin 400g | 00.79 | BC 3D Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| HOJ | ABRPOUR, Ariana - F02, - | - | | |
| | 100m | 15.02 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.26 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 50.51 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.66 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| HOL | COMBE, Carmen - F01, - ² | 13 years ol | d - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| | 100m | 14.69 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.97 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 38.44 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| HOR | ROBIN. Hilary - F01 13 | vears old | - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| | 200m | 29.71 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.72 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 33.12 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.88 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long bump | 00.00 | | 7.011 20-20 - 2014 |
| HOU | - | - | - Prince George Track Club | |
| | 60m | 11.34 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.85 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.34 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| нои | /ARTH, Jenna - F05, - 9 ye | ars old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m 2: | 01.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m 3 : | 39.16 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| нит | CHINSON. Allvssa - F04 | 10 vears | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 15.88 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 600m 1: | 58.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.50 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.97 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1268 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| шіт | CHINSON Cassidy E01 | 13 years | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| пот | 100m | - 13 years 14.73 | | |
| | | - | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.59 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June 13-15 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 46.46 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | 31.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | High Jump | 01.29 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.31 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 06.30 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Discus 750g | 15.82 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 12.06 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1898 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |

| INGRAM Paigo E02 | 12 years old | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|----------------------|
| 1200m | 4 : 23.42 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23 25 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | | | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 17.06 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.56 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| INGRAM, Tayla - F04, - | 10 years old - P | Penticton Athletics | |
| 60m | 10.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:16.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:59.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.36 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:38.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.41 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 10.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 13.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 15.52 | be 3D Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| IRVING, Sarah - F01, - ' | 13 years old - Pr | rince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 14.26 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.41 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 08.13 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ISSEL, Haley - F05, - 9 | vears old - Ocea | an Athletics | |
| 60m | 10.75 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.08 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:12.22 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 53.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.12 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| | | | • |
| IVERSEN, Emily - F05, | - | - | |
| 60m | 11.04 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.17 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.70 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 02.61 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| JACKMAN. Kloe - F04 | - 10 years old - | Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 09.41 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.06 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.01 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 3 4 1 | | - , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | |
| JACOBS, Jordan - F01, | | | hum - 40, 45 - 004 f |
| 100m | 14.21 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.67 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:48.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.93 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| High Jump | 01.26 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 03.47 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.23 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 1792 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| | OBS, Juliana - F03, - 1′ | l vears old - | Landev Mustands | |
|------|-------------------------------------|------------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 070 | 60m | 09.92 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.60 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.17 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.44 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | r ligh Julip | 01.10 | Norwesters Elementaries meet, burnaby | May 05-04 - 2014 |
| JAN | SSENS, Jenna - F05, - 9 | 9 years old - | Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.48 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:09.43 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.79 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.95 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 02.83 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 923 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | CEN Alvono E02 12 | vooro old l | Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| JLIN | 200m | 34.34 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 54.67 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | 3 : 04.86 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | 01.25 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump Long Jump | 01.25 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | ÷ . | 02.79 04.70 | | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | • |
| | Discus 750g | 12.39 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 10.11 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 15.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| JOH | NSON, Maria - F01, - 13 | Byears old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 13.83 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.35 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 32.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| JOH | NSON, Rosie - F03, - 1 [,] | 1 vears old - | Langlev Mustangs | |
| | 200m | 34.90 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | 4:04.10 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.81 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | roold Unot | tashad Pritish Columbia | |
| JUN | 60m | 10.00 - Unat | tached British Columbia Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | 16.48 | · • | |
| | 100m | 16.48 2:06.20 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:00.20 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JOY | CE, Sadie - F04, - 10 ye | | | |
| | 60m | 09.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.13 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.73 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| KAL | ISCH, Milena - F03, · | 11 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
|-----|------------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| | 60m | 09.77 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.60 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 1:51.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:22.55 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5:21.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.31 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.87 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 14.69 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| KAN | G, Karman - F03, - 1 | 1 years old - U | niversal Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 08.98 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.50 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:06.94 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 10.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.81 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.98 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1793 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| KAN | YAMUNA, Kelsey - F | - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | ld - Burnaby Striders | |
| | 100m | 15.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.48 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:01.06 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:36.88 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| KAR | MALI, Inara - F01, - | 13 years old - (| Golden Ears Athletics | |
| | 100m | 13.83 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.72 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.21 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.47 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| KAT | YAL, Aditi - F01, - 13 | 3 years old - Va | ncouver Olympic Club | |
| | 100m | 15.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.52 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 53.57 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| KEE | FER, Clara - F04, - 1 | 0 years old - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.86 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:27.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 4:33.02 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.92 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.80 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.41 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 02.99 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 06.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| KEE | N, Rylea - F03, - 11 y | /ears old - Lan | gley Mustangs | |
| | 200m | 32.39 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:00.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |

KEMPF, Kelsa - F05, - 9 years old - Langley Mustangs Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam 60m 10.09 June 7-8 - 2014 100m 15.60 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 600m 2:14.13 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 60m Hurdles 11.46 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 High Jump 01.05 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 Long Jump 03.57 RemaxMeet04. Surrev Julv 15 - 2014 ShotPut 2kg 03.58 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 KENNEDY, Angelique - F02, - 12 years old - Comox Valley Cougars Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 100m 14.84 200m 30.52 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 300m 50.34 Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 80m Hurdles 14.86 200m Hurdles 33.64 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 High Jump 01.35 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 Long Jump Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 03.58 ShotPut 3kg Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 05.27 Discus 750g 14.23 Summer Solistice Meet. Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.37 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 KERR, Taylor - F04, - 10 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo 60m 09.49 May 24-25 - 2014 100m Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo 15.63 May 24-25 - 2014 600m 2:21.50 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 Summer Solistice Meet. Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 09.82 KHINDA, Sobat - F05, - 9 years old - New West Spartans Track & Field Club Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 60m 10.80 100m Junior Olympics, Surrey 17.40 May 17-18 - 2014 60m Hurdles 13.19 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 02.55 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 Long Jump KIDD, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Athletics North Track and Field club 100m 13.83 Spruce Capital, Prince George June 7-8 - 2014 200m 29.22 Spruce Capital, Prince George June 7-8 - 2014 80m Hurdles 14.39 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 200m Hurdles 31.75 Spruce Capital, Prince George June 7-8 - 2014 03.32 Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops May 17-18 - 2014 Long Jump **Triple Jump** 08.66 Spruce Capital, Prince George June 7-8 - 2014 KIEFFER, Jessica - F04, - 10 years old - Vancouver Thunderbirds 60m 10.09 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 100m 15.95 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 600m 2:03.50 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 3:43.29 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 1000m BC Elementary Championships, Richmond 60m Hurdles 12.69 May 23-25 - 2014 High Jump 01.20 BC Elementary Championships, Richmond May 23-25 - 2014 Long Jump 03.32 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 ShotPut 2kg 04.64 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 BC JD Track and Field Championships. Surrev Discus 750a 10.35 Julv 25-27 - 2014 Javelin 400g 08.84 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 Pentathlon 1238 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 KIM, Sarah - F03, - 11 years old - Ocean Athletics Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna June 27-29 - 2014 60m 09.38 100m 14.99 RemaxMeet01, Surrey June 25 - 2014 200m 32.74 Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna June 27-29 - 2014 Long Jump 03.82 Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna June 27-29 - 2014

| KINC | KING, Lauren - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | | | | | |
|------|---|------------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| | 60m | 11.68 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 19.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 1000m | 5:32.54 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.32 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| KING | 6, Natalie - F02, - 12 y | ears old - Va | ncouver Thunderbirds | | | |
| | 100m | 17.72 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | 35.91 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 300m | 58.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.39 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.76 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| KINN | IEY. Georgia - F03 1 | 11 vears old | · Valley Royals Track & Field Club | | | |
| | 100m | 16.66 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | 2:08.12 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.48 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| KIRK | (Olivia - F03 - 11 ve | ars old - Uni | versal Athletics Club | | | |
| | 60m | 09.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 15.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | 31.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 20011 | 01.74 | | 001y 20-21 - 2014 | | |
| KLA | SSEN, Mireya - F03, - | • | | N 17 10 0011 | | |
| | 600m | 2:00.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 1000m | 3:37.64 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| KLA | SSEN, Nicole - F05, - | 9 years old - | Langley Mustangs | | | |
| | 60m | 10.98 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 17.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.55 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| KNO | PF, Sophia - F04, - 10 |) years old - | Langley Mustangs | | | |
| | 100m | 16.64 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.57 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.59 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| ков | YLANSKI, Maya - F02 | 2, - 12 years of | d - Ocean Athletics | | | |
| | 800m | 2:33.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 1200m | 4:09.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Javelin 400g | 14.65 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| кок | AYKO. Elv - F03 11 | vears old - (| Okanagan Athletics Club | | | |
| | 100m | 15.59 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.41 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | 01.26 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 03.52 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 07.36 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| KUK | AYKO, Shae-I vnn - F | 05 9 veare 4 | old - Okanagan Athletics Club | | | |
| NON | 60m | 11.11 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.65 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 02.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 02.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| | - | | | June 21-23 - 2014 | | |
| KOL | | - | /ancouver Thunderbirds | M 00.05 00// | | |
| | 100m | 14.05 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | 29.80 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |

| | 40 | | |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| | - | Inattached British Columbia | luna 07 00 0014 |
| Discus 750g | 21.89 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 31.07 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| KRISTEN, Amelia - F05, | - 9 vears old - V | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 09.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:00.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:48.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.15 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.87 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 1390 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| | - | I - Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 09.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.61 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| KRUK. Madisvn - F02 | 12 vears old - V | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 14.31 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.66 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.26 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.57 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 00.07 | Bo Elementary onampionompo, reormond | May 20-20 - 2014 |
| LABRADOR, Aleana - F | 02, - 12 years old | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 16.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.63 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 17.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| LABREE Morgan - E01 | - 13 years old - | Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.27 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.41 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.92 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.51 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.51 | | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| - | • | - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 300m | 49.75 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : 23.23 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LANLOR, Abby - F05 9 | 9 years old - Ve | rnon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 60m | 11.04 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.40 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:13.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.30 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | • | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 100m | 17.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:49.26 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.64 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| | | d - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
|--------------------------|------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 200m | 33.97 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 55.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:07.98 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 5 : 04.30 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 19.11 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 39.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.83 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.62 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.62 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 15.41 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| LARSON. Katrina - F02. | - 12 vears old | - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 17.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| LAU, Jessica - F02, - 12 | vears old - Va | ncouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 16.43 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 55.64 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.11 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 40 | Veneration Three deals in the | |
| | - | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | N 00.05 0044 |
| 100m | 14.82 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.87 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| LAUZON, Jayda - F03, - | 11 years old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 09.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.66 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.67 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:00.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.54 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:37.47 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.60 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 07.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 13.02 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 18.41 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| - | | - | · |
| LAWSON, Emma - F03, | - | | |
| | | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.19 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.37 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| LEACH, Emma - F03, - 1 | 11 years old - L | angley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 10.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.86 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.79 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.01 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.76 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| · · | | | |
| | - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | May 02 04 - 2044 |
| 200m | 34.32 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:57.57 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:35.55 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.38 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 03.81 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 13.17 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| LEIG | HTON, Kalea - F01 | , - 13 years old - | Langley Mustangs | |
|-------|---------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------|
| | 200m | 33.97 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:56.88 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.31 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.69 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| LEM | ON, Caylah - F02, · | 12 years old - C | Dcean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 14.83 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.92 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| LEN. | TON. Jade - F03 | 11 vears old - G | olden Ears Athletics | |
| | 60m | 08.93 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 1:47.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.73 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | High Jump | 01.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 07.92 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 21.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 1911 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | | |
| LEN | - | | wack Track & Field Club | May 02 04 0014 |
| | 60m | 09.92 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:04.28 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.34 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg Pentathlon | 05.95 1281 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1 childinon | 1201 | | June 21 - 2014 |
| LEN | Z, Marin - F02, - 12 | years old - Chil | liwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.54 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.76 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 48.06 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:40.72 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 13.41 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 31.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.39 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 07.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 2393 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| LEU | NG, Victoria - F05. | - 9 years old - K | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.93 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| I FW | IS Kendra - F02 - | 12 years old - V | ancouver Olympic Club | |
| | 200m | 31.40 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:32.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 3:56.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.19 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.22 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | C C | | | |
| LI, A | - | | uver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 14.73 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |

| LIANG, Rachael - F02, - | 12 years old - | Burnaby Striders | |
|--------------------------|------------------|---|-------------------|
| 100m | 14.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.59 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 300m | 47.29 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:39.69 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : 28.54 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| LINEGER, Lauren - F02, | , - 12 years old | - Comox Valley Cougars | |
| 100m | 15.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 52.50 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.21 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.64 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LISTER, Robin - F04, - 1 | 10 years old - C | | |
| 60m | 10.97 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.52 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:16.34 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.52 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.88 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | - | old - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 10.48 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.27 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 16.12 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.15 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.33 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 08.41 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.44 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LOUIE, Constance - F02 | | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 16.25 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:00.97 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.46 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | - | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.20 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.47 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05.14 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:46.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 4:47.66 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.19 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 15.23 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | - | ld - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 11.65 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 17.80 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |

| MACDONALD, Tyne - F0 | 4, - 10 years old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 09.24 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.11 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.57 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.72 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MACKAY, Maggie - F02, | - 12 years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 15.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.31 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:54.85 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.85 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.71 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1042 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| MACPHAIL, Briana - F05 | 5, - 9 years old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.93 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.28 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 02.74 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MACPHAIL, Jessica - F0 | 3, - 11 years old | - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.27 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.41 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.90 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:11.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.91 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| MACPHERSON, Cassidy | / - F03, - 11 years | s old - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 200m | 35.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:46.95 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.05 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | s old - Athletics North Track and Field club | |
| 60m | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:15.50 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.69 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| MAGANA, Catalina - F02 | , - 12 years old | - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.73 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:33.80 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.58 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 16.39 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| MAHMOUD, Farah - F05, | , - 9 years old - | Athletics North Track and Field club | |
| 60m | 11.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.79 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| МАЦ | MOUD Sonhia E02 | 11 voare old | - Athletics North Track and Field club | |
|---------|---------------------------|--------------|--|-------------------|
| | | - | | July 05 07 0014 |
| | 60m | 09.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.25 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.53 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| MAII | NELLA, Estella - F03, - 1 | - | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 09.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.71 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.99 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 600m 2 | : 07.81 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 10.62 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | High Jump | 01.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.01 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | | |
| | Pentathlon | 1521 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| MAL | MQUIST, Katelyn - F02, | - 12 years o | ld - Burnaby Striders | |
| | 100m | 14.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | · · · · | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 47.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 06.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ΜΔΝ | IGAT. Jasmine - F05 9 | vears old - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| 1017-01 | 60m | 10.49 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 16.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 10011 | 10.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| MAR | | ears old - C | Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | - | : 02.59 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.97 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.40 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long bump | 02.10 | Norwestere Elementaries Meet, Barnaby | May 00 01 2011 |
| MAR | KIN, Emma - F02, - 12 y | ears old - L | angley Mustangs | |
| | 100m | 15.98 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 53.93 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.22 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.79 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.27 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MAR | KIN, Jessie - F01, - 13 y | ears old - I | anglev Mustangs | |
| | 100m | 13.81 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.37 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.29 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | High Jump | 01.32 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.78 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 16.54 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| MAD | KIN, Mollie - F01, - 13 y | oare old I | andlov Mustange | |
| | 100m | 15.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.98 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.35 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.87 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 13.30 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| MARRIOTT, Kaitlyn - F | 05, - 9 years old | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
|-----------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 13.03 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 22.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 3:08.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 5:11.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 17.66 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.84 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| MASICH, Olivia - F04, | - 10 years old - | Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 20.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.99 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| MASICH, Sylvia - F01, | - 13 years old - | Prince George Track Club | |
| 200m | 31.90 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 18.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 17.55 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 16.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| MASTRODONATO MA | laina - F01 - 13 v | years old - Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.38 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.06 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.44 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 13.75 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MATTHEWMAN, Sama | ntha - F01, - 13 y | ears old - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.61 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.47 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:41.03 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.14 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.94 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| MATTMAN Alvesia - F | 01 - 13 years old | d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 200m | 35.66 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.08 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 07.19 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.67 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| MAX-BROWN Cecilee | - F01 - 13 years | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 13.80 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.56 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.25 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| MAXWELL Ainsley - F | 02 12 vears old | d - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.84 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.96 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.09 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MAY Chevenne - F05 | - 9 years old - I | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.39 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.68 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.32 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 10.02 | Be as frank and find on ampionships, our cy | odiy 20-21 - 2014 |

| MAY | ER, Elizabeth - F01, | - 13 years old | Trail Track & Field Club | |
|------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|--------------------|
| | 100m | 14.36 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 46.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:32.54 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 32.12 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.26 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | Long Jump | 04.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 07.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Javelin 400g | 25.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 2337 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | | | | |
| MBA | OMA, Nnya - F02, - 1 | 2 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.18 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 30.93 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 22.45 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | C C | | | |
| MCA | | - | Id - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 300m | 52.97 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 20.01 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.36 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 11.94 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.86 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| MCA | | - | Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| | 200m | 33.77 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:04.86 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:52.96 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5:26.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 10.68 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| NICD | | - | d - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| | 60m | 10.56 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.03 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:37.64 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 6:35.26 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.59 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.37 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| MCD | | 12 vooro old | Prince Coorgo Trock Club | |
| WICD | Long Jump | - 13 years old 03.27 | - Prince George Track Club Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 00.27 | oprace capital, i fince deorge | Julie 7-0 - 2014 |
| MCE | LROY, Anabella - F0 | 2, - 12 years ol | d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 15.78 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.76 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.35 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| МСН | - | - | d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 15.17 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:53.97 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| мси | ROY, Chloe - F03, - | 11 years old | l anglev Mustangs | |
| | 200m | 35.08 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : 09.00 | • | |
| | | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:50.78 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.37 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.42 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| WUNNIOSH, Elisabelli - FU | | ald Occampide Treak & Field Club | |
|---|---|---|---|
| | 01.93 | old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | May 02 04 2014 |
| Long Jump Discus 750g | 01.93 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 03-04 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.90 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javeiin 400g | 00.75 | Summer Solistice Meet, Fort Alberni | Julie 21 - 2014 |
| MCINTYRE, Kianna - F02, | - 12 vears ol | d - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 14.50 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.48 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.45 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.55 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.88 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| - | - | - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.14 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 34.32 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.56 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 17.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MENARD, Carvs - F04, - 1 | 0 vears old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.01 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.14 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:59.21 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.61 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 16.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ouvein +oog | 10.07 | | 001y 20-21 - 2014 |
| MENGE, Paige - F05, - 9 y | ears old - Pr | ince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 17.27 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | I - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 18.64 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:43.51 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.55 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | |
| Long Jump | | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Eolig Sump | 01.98 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 01.98 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, | 01.98 - 13 years old | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 100m | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01 , - 100m 1200m | 01.98 • 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01 , - 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal | 01.98 • 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01 , - 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal | 01.98 • 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, - 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, - 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 800m 800m Hurdles | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 800m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 40.05 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 800m 800m Hurdles | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Javelin 400g | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 40.05 08.78 | Spruce Capital, Prince George Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Javelin 400g MICHAUD, Macey - F01, - | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 40.05 08.78 13 years old | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Cold - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Javelin 400g MICHAUD, Macey - F01, - 100m | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 40.05 08.78 13 years old 15.65 | Spruce Capital, Prince George Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo old - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Ocean Athletics RemaxMeet03, Surrey | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MERNER, Amanda - F01, 4 100m 1200m 1500m Race Wal Long Jump Discus 750g MICHALENKO, Taelyn - F0 100m 800m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Javelin 400g MICHAUD, Macey - F01, - | 01.98 - 13 years old 16.79 4 : 52.08 11 : 22.10 02.72 15.66 01, - 13 years 17.15 3 : 28.37 18.76 40.05 08.78 13 years old | Spruce Capital, Prince George - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Cold - Alberni Valley Track Club Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |

| MIC | HAUX, Maria - F04, | - 10 years old - | Langley Mustangs | |
|-----|----------------------|-------------------|---|-----------------------|
| | 600m | 2:19.86 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 15.88 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.18 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.03 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 5 | | | , |
| МІС | KELBERRY, Ella - F | 01, - 13 years o | ld - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| | 200m | 30.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 48.97 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:43.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:27.10 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.10 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 33.79 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 2001111010100 | 00.10 | | May 21 20 2011 |
| MIK | ULA-NOBLE, Ameia | i - F03, - 11 yea | rs old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.25 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 34.67 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.02 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.29 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.52 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | eneti ut zitg | 01.02 | | 7.pm 20 20 2011 |
| ΜΙΚ | ULA-NOBLE, Natay | sia - F01, - 13 y | ears old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 13.95 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.24 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 48.15 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.70 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 15.60 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | | 5 |
| MIL | C, Hannah - F01, - 1 | 3 years old - 0 | Dcean Athletics | |
| | 800m | 2 : 44.81 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:16.13 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 2000m | 7:57.22 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| MIL | | | old - Burnaby Striders | A 105 00 0044 |
| | 100m | 16.31 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.51 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:08.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:39.59 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| мп | S Haven - F03 - 1 | 1 years old - V | ernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| | 200m | 37.57 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.93 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ÷ . | | | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.99 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| MIL | LS, Morgan - F02, - | 12 years old - | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| | 200m | 32.96 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.30 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.66 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 9 valup | 00.00 | | 5, <u>20</u> 21, 2014 |
| MIL | UTINOVIC, Jovana - | - | old - New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 10.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.47 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:22.46 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| | 11 years old | Desan Athlatica | |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|--|
| MITCHELL, Ava - F03, - 100m | 16.27 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 33.19 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.41 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 00011 | 2.07.41 | | April 20-20 - 2014 |
| MITCHELL, Makayla - F | 02, - 12 years old | d - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 31.73 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 34.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 4:46.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.63 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 21.63 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 28.43 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 21.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| MONRO, Natalia - F01, - 100m | 13 years old - 13.14 | Langley Mustangs Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17 19 2014 |
| 200m | 27.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | May 17-18 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 45.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:52.67 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 29.51 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 04.82 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 09.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2588 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | | | |
| | - | Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 09.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:54.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:28.74 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.83 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.85 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Discus 750g | 07.54 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1686 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| MORGAN, Samantha - F | 03, - 11 years o | d - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 60m | 09.44 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.04 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.43 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.73 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| MOROZ, Maggie - F02, - | 12 years old | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 31.80 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.24 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.00 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.33 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 18.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 0 | | | |

| 200m28.04Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2300m45.52Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2800m2 : 34.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 221200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-2580m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 22Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 22Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Joom36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04300m68.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04300m58.76Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Joscus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Jocom3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, Langley | 200m 28.04 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 300m 45.52 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 800m 2 : 34.32 BC D/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 1200m 4 : 23.60 BC Elementary Championships, Richmond May 23-25 - 2014 80m Hurdles 14.35 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 High Jump 01.32 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 ShotPut 3kg 06.80 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.01 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 Pentathlon 2259 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.01 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 Pentathlon 2259 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.43 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m 36.64 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m Race |
|---|--|
| 300m45.52Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7.8 - 2800m2 : 34.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 211200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-2580m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 22Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 03-04800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 21200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 2MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals | 300m 45.52 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 800m 2 : 34.32 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 1200m 4 : 23.60 BC Elementary Championships, Richmond May 23-25 - 2014 80m Hurdles 14.35 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 High Jump 01.32 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Long Jump 03.98 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 ShotPut 3kg 06.80 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.01 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 Pentathlon 2259 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 100m 16.43 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m 36.64 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m 58.78 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Abom Race Walk 6 : 23.20 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 Long Jump 03.21 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan < |
| 800m2 : 34.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 201200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-2580m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club100m16.43100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m61.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field ClubJune 7-8 - 28 | 800m2 : 34.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20141200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-25 - 201480m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.76Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Mom Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Mogump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Javelin 400g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014100m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - |
| 1200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-2580m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubJune 21 - 20100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junor Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -200m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old - Unattached British Co | 1200m4 : 23.60BC Elementary Championships, RichmondMay 23-25 - 201480m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014400g16.21Bor Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014biotry 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 78 - 201410RTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 03-04 - 2014800m22.28.27Junior Olympics, Surrey |
| 80m Hurdles14.35RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20High Jump01.32BC JD/Nidget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 21Long Jump03.98BC JD/Nidget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Nidget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -200m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, | 80m Hurdles 14.35 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 High Jump 01.32 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Long Jump 03.98 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 ShotPut 3kg 06.08 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Javelin 400g 16.01 RemaxMeet04, Surrey July 15 - 2014 Pentathlon 2259 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 100m 16.43 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m 36.64 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m 58.78 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m 58.78 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 400g 14.35 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 bhotPut 3kg 05.56 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Javelin 400g 14.35 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 DORTIMER, |
| High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubMay 10-11100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 03-04300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04300m52.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubJune 7-8 - 2800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-181200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-152000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 20MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.3 | High Jump01.32BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014100RRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubJune 21 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Joom2<: 28.27 |
| Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubMay 10-11 -100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 03-04 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 2MUELLER, Taya - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17< | Long Jump03.98BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014100RRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubJune 21 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014400g03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014INCRTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubJune 13-15 - 2014200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014JUDM3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJun |
| ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD//Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 24Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 20Pentathlon2259BC JD//Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club100m16.43Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -2000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old -Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old -Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m <td>ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014IORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubMay 10-11 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014VIDRTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 201410URELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014HUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014<td< td=""></td<></td> | ShotPut 3kg06.80BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014Javelin 400g16.01RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014 IORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club May 10-11 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014VIDRTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 201410URELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014HUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 <td< td=""></td<> |
| Javelin 400g Pentathlon16.01 2259RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJuly 15 - 20 June 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club 100mMay 10-11 16.43May 10-11 Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 May 03-04200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 300mMay 03-04 300m300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 May 03-04300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 May 03-04300m58.76Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 May 03-04Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 May 03-04June 7-8 - 2 May 03-04Javelin 400g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 May 03-04Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club 800m228.27 Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 June 13-152000m6: 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia High JumpJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old - 200mLangley Mustangs Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old - 200mLangley Mustangs NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2< | Javelin 400g Pentathlon16.01 2259RemaxMeet04, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJuly 15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014IORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubMay 10-11 - 2014100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014400m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014NORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014200m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014NUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014NOR15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 20MORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field ClubMay 10-11 -100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 2MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | Pentathlon2259BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple RidgeJune 21 - 2014IORRISON, Katherine - F02, - 12 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Jiscus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 7-8 - 201410UELLER, Taya - F01, -13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014HURPHY, Aoife - F01, -13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -200m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJule 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 100m 16.43 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m 36.64 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m 58.78 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 800m Race Walk 6 : 23.20 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 Long Jump 03.21 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 ShotPut 3kg 05.56 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Discus 750g 16.21 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Javelin 400g 14.35 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club May 03-04 - 2014 800m 2 : 28.27 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 1200m 3 : 52.54 Langley Pacific, Langley June 13-15 - 2014 2000m 6 : 47.57 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey June 7-8 - 2014 IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia June 7-8 - 2014 High Jump 01.34 |
| 100m16.43Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -200m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJule 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 100m 16.43 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m 36.64 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 300m 58.78 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 800m Race Walk 6 : 23.20 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 Long Jump 03.21 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 ShotPut 3kg 05.56 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Discus 750g 16.21 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 2014 Javelin 400g 14.35 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club May 03-04 - 2014 800m 2 : 28.27 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 1200m 3 : 52.54 Langley Pacific, Langley June 13-15 - 2014 2000m 6 : 47.57 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey June 7-8 - 2014 IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia June 7-8 - 2014 High Jump 01.34 |
| 200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 03-04 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -2000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 200m36.64Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014300m58.78Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, -13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJule 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-181200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-152000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJule 25-27MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 800m Race Walk6 : 23.20Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-181200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-152000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.21Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club May 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014 IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014 IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley Mustangs 100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 -800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -2000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years oldUnattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years oldLangley MustangsMay 03-04 -100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | ShoPut 3kg05.56Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Discus 750g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club May 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old -Unattached British ColumbiaJune 7-8 - 2014High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old -Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g Javelin 400g16.21Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - June 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - June 7-8 - 21200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - June 7-8 - 22000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - June 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs June 7-8 - 2June 7-8 - 2 | Discus 750g Javelin 400g16.21 14.35Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanMay 03-04 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27 1200mJunior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54 2000mLangley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJune 13-15 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley MustangsJune 7-8 - 2014100m15.17 30.22NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old- Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 -1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 -2000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | Javelin 400g14.35Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years oldValley Royals Track & Field ClubMay 17-18 - 2014800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years oldUnattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years oldLangley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| MORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.271200m3 : 52.541200m3 : 52.542000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old -Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old -Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | IORTIMER, Rachel - F01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-181200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-152000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 800m2 : 28.27Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 20141200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old-High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old-Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-152000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old- Unattached British ColumbiaHigh Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 1200m3 : 52.54Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 20142000m6 : 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - High JumpUnattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - 200mLangley Mustangs NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 2000m6: 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old High JumpUnattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old 100mLangley Mustangs 15.17 200mMay 03-04 - June 7-8 - 2 | 2000m6: 47.57BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old High JumpUnattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old 100mLangley Mustangs NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| MUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old High Jump - Unattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince George June 7-8 - 2 MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old 100m - Langley Mustangs June 7-8 - 2 200m 15.17 NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby May 03-04 - June 7-8 - 2 | IUELLER, Taya - F01, - 13 years old - Unattached British Columbia Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley MustangsLangley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old- Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | High Jump01.34Spruce Capital, Prince GeorgeJune 7-8 - 2014IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years oldLangley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| MURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley Mustangs100m15.17200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | IURPHY, Aoife - F01, - 13 years old - Langley Mustangs100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 -200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2 | 100m15.17NorWesters Elementaries Meet, BurnabyMay 03-04 - 2014200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m 30.22 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2 | 200m30.22Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m48.18Jesse Bent Memorial, CoquitlamJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| | |
| | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| | 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | |
| | Long Jump 03.65 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 |
| MURPHY. Keira - F05 9 vears old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 |
| ······································ | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m 17.36 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club |
| | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - 100mNanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m 2:29.11 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old -Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m2:29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-041000m4:02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-041000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-111200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Jiscus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 03-04 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 03-04 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HurrAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old -Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 -100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Murray 10, 11 -17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 04-04 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HutrRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 -100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 -Murray17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 03-04 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-041000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-111200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years oldPacific Athletics100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25ShotPut 3kg05.54Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 10-11 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HorkAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014100m17.25Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Hammer 3kg02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HorkAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014Long Jump02.79Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HorkAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 |
| | |
| | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| | |
| 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2 | 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 / I 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2 | 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdies 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2 | 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 5 · 1 5 | |
| 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial. Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2 | 80m Hurdles 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial. Coguitlam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdies 16.76 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump 03.65 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 20 | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | Long Jump 03.65 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg 06.21 Langley Pacific, Langley June 13-15 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 |
| MURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m 17.36 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Mav 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club |
| 600m 2:29.11 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old -Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m2:29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-041000m4:02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2:29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-041000m4:02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Jiscus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 03-04 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HurrAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 03-04 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HurrAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -MURRAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014May 03-04 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014HurrAY, Paige - F02, - 12 years old - Pacific AthleticsMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune 13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 100m15.00Dogwood Meet, Victoria100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014Hammer 3kg17.02Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Jiscus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Jiscus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 -ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -Discus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2 | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club May 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014ShotPut 3kg08.57Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 2014Jiscus 750g19.31Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific Athletics | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club 100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014100m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20142014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics Field ClubField Club |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 20141000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -1000m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 -MURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old- Pacific AthleticsMay 03-04 -100m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 -1200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 -Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - | Long Jump03.65Eagle Classic, Maple RidgeMay 10 - 2014Triple Jump08.97Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014ShotPut 3kg06.21Langley Pacific, LangleyJune13-15 - 2014 IURPHY, Keira - F05, - 9 years old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field ClubMay 24-25 - 2014100m17.36Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014600m2 : 29.11Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014100m4 : 02.90Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump02.47Bob Dailey Invitational, Port AlberniMay 03-04 - 2014 IURRAY, Marissa - F01, - 13 years old -Pacific Athletics May 10-11 - 20141200m15.00Dogwood Meet, VictoriaMay 10-11 - 20141200m5 : 09.63Elwood Wylie Meet, NanaimoMay 24-25 - 2014Long Jump04.17BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 2014 |

| MURRELL, Jordan - F04, | - 10 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
|------------------------------|------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 10.04 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:10.99 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| Long Jump | 02.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.76 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| MUSSCHE, Brooke - F01, | - 13 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.77 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.29 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 300m | 46.32 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:24.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:51.26 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.68 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 31.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.26 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 04.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.88 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| Javelin 400g | 20.75 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2122 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 1 chathon | | Bo up/maget r entatilion entampionompo, mapie radge | |
| | - | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 60m | 11.04 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.17 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:26.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.47 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 6 : 29.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.40 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.33 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.96 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| NAUDE, Kristin - F02, - 12 | voars old 0 | kanagan Athlatics Club | |
| 100m | 14.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.20 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.52 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:59.51 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:43.50 | | |
| | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops BC JD Track and Field Championships. Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.13 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.83 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.72 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 13.50 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 10.88 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| NEEDHAM, Shanlee - F03 | , - 11 years old | - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 15.75 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 13.39 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | _ | |
| NEIL, Olivia - F02, - 12 yea | | | May 23-25 2014 |
| 100m | 15.95 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.57 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 54.38 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 800m 1200m | 2:53.50 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:45.38 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.31 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.41 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| NELSON, Hannah - F01, | - 13 years old - | Ridge Rockets Track Club | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------|--|---------------------|
| 100m | 15.39 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.98 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:20.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.76 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.42 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.64 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| NELSON, Sophie - F05. | - 9 vears old - F | Ridge Rockets Track Club | |
| 60m Hurdles | 20.30 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 20.00 | | May 10 2011 |
| NIJJAR, Jasneet - F01, - | 13 years old - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 12.63 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 26.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 40.59 | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:24.10 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 80m Hurdles | 12.18 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 28.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.41 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 04.78 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.60 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2773 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| NULIAR Naveen - F02 - | 12 years old - (| Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 15.34 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.19 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 53.38 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:08.54 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 04.39 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| enen er eng | 000 | | |
| NOBLE, Alanna - F04, - ⁴ | 10 years old - C | coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 09.01 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 14.57 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05.89 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.07 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.87 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1914 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| NOLVIKALE. Irene - F02 | 12 vears old | - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.99 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| NUCENT OTHER FOR | 14 | Vistoria Track & Field Club | |
| | - | /ictoria Track & Field Club | luna 01 0011 |
| 60m | 08.70 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 14.48 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:10.27 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.53 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.77 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.81 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.31 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.04 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |

| O BI | RIEN, Erin - F02, - 12 | | olden Ears Athletics | |
|------|--------------------------|------------------|--|-------------------|
| | 100m | 14.97 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.32 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| OBI | OHA Chisom - F02 - | 12 years old - | Golden Ears Athletics | |
| | 100m | 13.14 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.40 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 05.03 | Fraser Valley Jumps and Throws Meet | July 2 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 07.09 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 18.83 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 10.03 | | Julie 7-6 - 2014 |
| O'D\ | WYER, Aoife - F02, - 1 | - | Golden Ears Athletics | |
| | 200m | 35.94 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:56.25 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 5:06.12 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 18.27 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | High Jump | 01.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Long Jump | 03.01 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.44 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentathlon | 1155 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| O'FL | AHERTY, Caleigh - F | 02, - 12 years o | old - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.35 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.28 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 45.33 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2:56.59 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.66 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 31.41 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.44 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.03 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.57 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 11.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.81 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | 14.54 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| OGE | BEIWI, Samantha - F0 | 2, - 12 years ol | d - Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 13.17 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 26.97 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 43.80 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 31.92 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.79 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 08.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 25.18 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| PAJ | IC, Nicole - F03, - 11 y | vears old - Oc | ean Athletics | |
| | 60m | 09.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.99 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:42.62 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.79 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ΡΑΙ | LARD. Evelvnne - F01 | 13 years old | d - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 800m | 2:42.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4:21.87 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 2000m | 7:55.45 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |

| PALMER, Elise - F04, - | 10 years old - I | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|-------------------------|---------------------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 10.96 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.67 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:20.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:12.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.42 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.99 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.08 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| PALSON CHAMBERLA | IN, Gaby - F01, - | 13 years old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.54 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.15 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 08.08 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| PANKO, Lisa - F03, - 11 | l vears old - Pri | ince George Track Club | |
| 60m | 10.92 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.77 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 37.71 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:36.40 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:31.35 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.19 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.31 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| PARSAKISH, Anna - F0 | 1 13 vears old | - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.75 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.51 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.71 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.22 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.57 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.66 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| PATRY-SMITH Jonovic | | ars old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 02.00 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 10.53 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 31.17 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 36.43 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 33.10 | Legion Championships, Langley | August 15-17 - 2014 |
| PAUGH, Madison - F03 | 11 years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | , - 11 years old 09.60 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.85 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | - | • |
| 200m | 35.00 2 : 20.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:11.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.62 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:33.96 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.66 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.31 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 19.68 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |

| PAU | GH, Makenna - F05, | - 9 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|------|----------------------|-----------------|---|--------------------|
| | 60m | 12.54 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 20.44 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 15.75 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 7:38.21 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.80 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.84 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | eneti di Litg | 00.01 | | May 00 01 2011 |
| PAU | L. Tamvka - F04 1 | 0 vears old - C | oquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | 60m | 11.53 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:44.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 14.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.18 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 03.96 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Choti ut zkg | 00.00 | besse bent wemonal, boquillam | 00110 7-0 - 2014 |
| PAW | LIK, Hanna - F03, - | 11 years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 60m | 09.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.57 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.03 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:06.45 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 10.96 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.29 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Shoti ut Zky | 05.29 | | April 23-20 - 2014 |
| PFM | BERTON, Anva - F0 | 3 11 years old | I - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 09.59 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.10 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.44 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 12.78 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 10.75 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javenin +00g | 10.75 | Sack brow Memorial, Relowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| PETE | ERS, Angela - F02, - | 12 years old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 13.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.10 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 45.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.25 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 08.21 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 27.34 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Blockerroug | 21.01 | Langloy Paolito, Langloy | |
| PETE | ERS, Lauryn - F03, - | 11 years old - | Penticton Athletics | |
| | 100m | 15.32 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.82 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 11.61 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.21 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.61 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 06.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 14.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 5 | | | |
| PETE | ERS, Leah - F05, - 9 | years old - Oc | | |
| | 60m | 09.84 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.58 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:08.97 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:59.82 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.48 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| PETERSON, Julia - F03, | - 11 years old - | Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
|----------------------------|-------------------|--|--------------------|
| 200m | 35.08 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:10.99 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:54.32 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 : 33.18 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.28 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.12 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.95 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 15.12 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| PHILIPCHALK, Avery - F | 04, - 10 years ol | d - Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 11.07 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:22.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.41 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 06.06 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| PHILLIPS, Halle - F02, - 1 | 2 years old - A | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.92 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 33.08 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:12.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| PHOENIX, Halle - F02, - 1 | | Dcean Athletics | |
| 100m | 15.94 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.53 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.53 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| PINTO, Natalie - F05, - 9 | - | | |
| 60m | 11.16 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.99 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| PINVIDIC, Joelle - F01, - | 13 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.24 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.63 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 18.82 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| PLUMMER, Zoe - F03, - 1 | 1 years old - V | /ernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 1000m | 4 : 13.41 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.69 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.63 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| POLANSKA RICHARDSC | | 10 years old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 11.76 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.30 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.52 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.38 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 09.25 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.49 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.40 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |

| POLLOCK. Madelvnn - | F01 13 years c | old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|---|-------------------|
| 100m | 13.21 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 27.69 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.27 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.22 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | - | | |
| PORTER, Madison - F0 | 4, - 10 years old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 10.33 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.06 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:16.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 : 38.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.95 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.66 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.38 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 07.40 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.40 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | . <i>.</i> | | |
| | - | - NorWesters Track & Field Club | May 00.04 0011 |
| 100m | 14.77 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.34 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.51 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.17 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 14.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| OUARENGHI Rva - E04 | 4 - 10 years old | - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 16.21 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.92 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.80 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 5 1 | | | |
| QUIGLEY, Makayla - F0 |)4, - 10 years old | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 600m | 2:22.11 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 25.44 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 40 | | |
| | - | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | lum - 07 00 0011 |
| 100m | 15.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 13.72 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| QUIRING. Hillary - F05. | - 9 vears old - ' | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 60m | 10.30 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.47 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.66 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| • | • | ey Royals Track & Field Club | h |
| 60m | 11.96 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.45 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| RAJKUMAR. Shankara | - F03 11 vears | old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.32 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.10 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:57.85 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:39.90 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| RANDALL-GUY, Laurer | | old - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
|-----------------------|--------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 09.68 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05.28 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:40.21 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.32 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.39 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.69 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 13.86 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| RANDHAWA, Livleen - | F04, - 10 years ol | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.67 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 09.69 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 09.06 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| RASAIAH, Jaeda - F05, | - 9 years old - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.60 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.36 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.95 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.77 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.91 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| RASMUSSEN, Teilani - | F04, - 10 years ol | d - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.99 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.93 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.97 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| High Jump | 01.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 02.39 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.95 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 1254 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | - | orWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.70 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:49.46 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 31.52 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.45 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 08.95 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 29.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 28.93 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 17.61 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2424 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | old - Langley Mustangs | M 47 40 0044 |
| 1200m | 5:54.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.06 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 03.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 04.82 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| - | - | ttached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 09.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.07 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |

| REMP | EL, Jenna - F02, - | 12 years old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
|------|----------------------|-------------------|---|-------------------|
| | 100m | 14.06 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.96 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| REVO | Y, Jessica - F02, · | - 12 years old - | Campbell River Comets | |
| | 100m | 14.67 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| : | 200m | 31.83 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 52.32 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| : | 200m Hurdles | 38.97 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.26 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| : | ShotPut 3kg | 04.29 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 11.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 12.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ROBE | RTSON, Julia - F |)3, - 11 years ol | d - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 18.83 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| (| 600m | 2:22.39 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 8 | 800m Race Walk | 5:25.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.55 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| : | ShotPut 2kg | 03.87 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 07.67 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 09.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ROBE | RTSON-RAVETCI | H, Jessie - F02, | - 12 years old - Pacific Athletics | |
| : | 300m | 1:00.15 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 8 | 800m Race Walk | 6 : 29.55 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| I | High Jump | 01.10 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| I | Long Jump | 03.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ; | ShotPut 3kg | 03.67 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 10.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ROBI | NSON, Tate - F05, | - 9 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| (| 60m | 12.84 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| (| 600m | 2:42.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| : | ShotPut 2kg | 02.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ROCH | IE, Michelle - F05, | - 9 years old - | Burnaby Striders | |
| (| 60m | 11.52 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 19.28 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| (| 600m | 2:13.09 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3:57.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ROCH | IE, Natalie - F03, - | 11 years old - | Burnaby Striders | |
| (| 60m | 11.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 18.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| I | Long Jump | 02.92 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| RODO | SERS, Maia - F05, | - 9 years old - | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| (| 60m | 11.09 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| (| 60m Hurdles | 14.18 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| I | High Jump | 00.75 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| I | Long Jump | 02.41 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| RODO | SERS, Peyton - F0 | 5, - 9 years old | - Comox Valley Cougars | |
| | 60m | 12.78 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 19.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| I | Long Jump | 01.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| ROMAN, Natalia - F02, - 12 | vears old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| 100m | 14.88 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.79 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.57 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 22.03 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| baveini 400g | 22.00 | | 00110 27 -20 - 20 14 |
| RONSE, Dominique - F02, - | 12 years old | I - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 15.02 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.18 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m : | 3:07.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 34.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.30 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.87 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.95 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1816 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | woold K | missing Track & Field Club | |
| SAARI, Alina - F01, - 13 yea | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 08.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 23.16 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 23.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| SAARI, Kalie - F05, - 9 years | sold - Kam | loops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.68 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.58 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.35 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| SARET Long E02 11 vor | ara ald Sa | uth Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 08.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25 27 2014 |
| 100m | 13.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.83 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 20.03 1 : 54.28 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 03.38 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 05.03 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Shotr ut Zky | 05.05 | | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| SADA, Daniela - F04, - 10 ye | ears old - La | | |
| 60m | 11.09 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 19.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m 2 | 2:23.14 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m · | 4 : 15.13 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 02.91 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.75 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1008 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| SANGUA lada E02 42 v | oare old C | Jegan Athlatics | |
| SANGHA, Jada - F02, - 12 y 100m | 16.06 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 54.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 3 : 03.59 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long vanp | 00.00 | | July 20-21 - 2014 |

| SANGHA, Manreet - F01, | - 13 years old | Universal Athletics Club | |
|---------------------------|-----------------|--|--------------------|
| 100m | 13.75 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.82 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 300m | 47.70 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 13.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 32.34 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| SANGHA, Nanaki - F03, - | 11 years old - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| 200m | 31.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:49.51 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:22.70 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.92 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| SARA, Eniko - F02, - 12 y | /ears old - Oce | ean Athletics | |
| 100m | 15.37 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:51.12 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.67 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 34.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.47 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.93 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 07.80 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 32.92 | Fraser Valley Jumps and Throws Meet | July 2 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 2019 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| SAVAGE, Freya - F02, - 1 | | | |
| 800m | 2:33.76 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:04.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.92 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.69 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| SAVELA, Lauryn - F02, - | | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:04.28 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.58 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.62 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.63 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 19.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 25.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1234 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | - | - Powell River Track Club | |
| 60m | 09.09 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 14.37 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.09 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:41.80 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.94 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.96 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.81 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| SCO | TT BOURIS, Naeva - F0 | 4, - 10 years | old - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
|-----|---------------------------|---------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| | 60m | 10.63 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.46 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 600m 2 | : 19.94 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 1000m 4 | : 06.31 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 00.90 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.70 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 08.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| sco | TT. Amanda - F01 13 | vears old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.07 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 28.84 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 45.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | : 26.89 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | | : 00.94 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | : 32.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 04.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800 | TT, Annette - F03, - 11 չ | vooro old | Powel City Treak & Field Club | |
| 300 | 60m | 09.58 | Royal City Track & Field Club Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 14.95 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.79 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | : 57.99 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | | | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | • |
| | 60m Hurdles Long Jump | 12.40 | • | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.14 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| SEA | | - | - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| | Long Jump | 01.96 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.32 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| SEE | MANN, Carly - F02, - 12 | years old - | | |
| | 100m | 15.54 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.67 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 14.88 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.69 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 05.58 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| SEM | PLE, Savannah - F01, - | 13 years old | I - Chilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.44 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 29.96 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 56.24 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | : 47.35 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | : 48.76 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 16.85 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | High Jump | 01.20 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.46 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Triple Jump | 07.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 04.68 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentathlon | 1534 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| SEV | SMITH Logio E01 42 | voare old | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| JEA | ShotPut 3kg | 09.34 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 26.68 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | 20.00 | Ramoops Contonnia, Ramoops | may 17-10-2014 |

| | | annan Athlatica Club | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|--|-------------------|
| SHAW, Cara - F01, - 13 | - | | luna 27 20 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.40 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 01.80 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 08.67 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| SHERGILL. Jiva - F05. | - 9 vears old - Pr | ince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 19.74 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:29.38 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.47 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.73 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | • • • • • | | |
| SHIELDS, Jendaya - F0 | 4, - 10 years old | Trail Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.29 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:22.59 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.24 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.97 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.26 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1159 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| | - | d - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 14.63 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 45.84 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:28.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.94 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | aimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.45 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.52 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.38 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 02.98 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| SMITH, Cayla - F01, - 13 | 3 vears old - Ocu | aan Athletics | |
| 100m | 13.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.13 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | - |
| 800m | 2:20.70 | | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:50.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7:02.05 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 31.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| SMITH, Emily - F01, - 13 | 3 vears old - Lar | ngley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 15.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.67 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long oump | 02.01 | | |
| SMITH, Jalaysia - F04, · | - 10 years old - L | | |
| 100m | 18.66 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:29.93 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:30.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.63 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| Javelin 400g | 08.35 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 593 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | · · · · · | |

| SPEAGLE | E, Madilyn - F01, | - 13 years old | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
|----------|--------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Long | g Jump | 03.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | elin 400g | 16.29 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | · | |
| SPENCE | R, Bridget - F01, | - 13 years old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100 | - | 14.44 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 80m | Hurdles | 15.88 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 1500 | Om Race Wal | 11:19.17 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Jump | 01.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| - | g Jump | 03.79 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long | gounp | 00.10 | | May 10 2011 |
| SPENCE | R. Virginia - F03. | - 11 vears old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | - | 09.48 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100 | | 15.56 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200 | | 32.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Hurdles | 11.91 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | m Race Walk | 5:53.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | g Jump | 03.29 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long | goump | 00.20 | Bo Elementary onampionships, Normona | Way 20-20 - 2014 |
| SPITZER, | Julianna - F04, | - 10 years old | - Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 60m | | 10.68 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100 | m | 17.24 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 600 | | 2:15.34 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | us 750g | 09.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | | |
| STANSFI | ELD, Chelsa - F(|)1, - 13 years ol | d - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100 | n | 15.27 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200 | n | 31.32 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300 | m | 48.41 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800 | | 2:43.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1200 | | 4:16.54 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | g Jump | 03.04 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | • | · |
| STATES- | JONES, Trinaya | - F01, - 13 year | s old - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 100 | n | 13.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200 | n | 29.31 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 300 | n | 51.36 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long | g Jump | 03.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | tPut 3kg | 07.36 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | C C | | | |
| STAUFFE | R, Brooklyn - F | 01, - 13 years o | Id - Athletics North Track and Field club | |
| 100 | m | 13.88 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200 | n | 28.55 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 300 | m | 45.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | | oquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100 | | 15.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 300 | n | 52.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| STEDUEN | IS Miranda EA | 4 - 10 years al | d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | | 4, - 10 years on 10.27 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 2014 |
| 1001 | | 16.45 | | May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 May 23 25 - 2014 |
| 6001 | | 2:07.04 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| STEPPUT | AT. Angelie - F |)1 13 vears of | d - Ridge Rockets Track Club | |
| 100 | - | 14.68 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Hurdles | 15.95 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | g Jump | 03.54 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | | | 5 , 1 3- | , |

| STEWART Amy E01 | 12 years ald | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|-------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| Long Jump | 02.98 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 02.98 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| - | | • | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 10.50 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| STEWART, Isla - F04, - 1 | 10 years old - K | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.10 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:12.58 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.65 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.55 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.43 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 09.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| STEWART-BARNETT K | atelvn - F03 - 11 | I years old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.95 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.17 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:51.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:22.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 01.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | |
| Long Jump Javelin 400g | 03.55 08.61 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | July 5-6 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javeiin 400g | 00.01 | | Julie 27-29 - 2014 |
| STORMS, Riley - F03, - 1 | 11 years old - R | oyal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.92 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 33.64 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| STUART Isabella - E03 | - 11 years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.41 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.85 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 02.00 | | May 10 - 2014 |
| | • | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.45 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:01.83 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.22 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.86 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| SURIYA, Shaunika - F02 | , - 12 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.65 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.88 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:48.58 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:43.94 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.61 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 33.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.16 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.45 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 24.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 19.79 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 17.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1937 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | | | |

| SZEWCZYK, Kira - F01 | , - 13 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|
| 200m | 32.43 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:58.26 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:43.34 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1500m Race Wal | 9:58.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| TAIT, Emily - F02, - 12 | vears old - Kaia | aks Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.08 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.28 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| TANNAR Erin - E01 - 1 | 13 years old - O | Pkanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 15.82 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.02 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.02 | Langley Facilic, Langley | June 15-15 - 2014 |
| | - | - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.88 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 18.30 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:28.54 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.17 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.68 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| TENNANT, Cleigh - F03 | 8, - 11 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
| 600m | 1:59.33 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:39.78 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.98 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| TERPSTRA, Rhiannon | - F01, - 13 years | old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.17 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.58 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:55.16 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.45 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.27 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 19.59 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| THACKER Madeleine | F03 - 11 years | old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 : 13.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 00.95 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.94 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 5aveiii 400g | 00.72 | be 3D mack and heid championships, surrey | July 23-27 - 2014 |
| | - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | May 24 25 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 20.42 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.24 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 10.35 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.62 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.86 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.73 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| THORPE, Ashton - F02 | , - 12 years old | - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 15.30 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:55.07 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.22 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.44 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.49 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 22.85 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 09.27 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |

| TREPKE, Evelyn - F04, | - 10 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 11.66 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 19.19 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 3:00.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 6 : 18.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 02.82 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| TUNTI, Jaziel - F01, - 13 | 3 years old - So | uth Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.58 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.70 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:54.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.40 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.48 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| TUNTI, Laysha - F03, - | 11 years old - S | outh Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 08.78 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 13.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.11 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05.23 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.25 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.08 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 06.68 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1899 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| TURGEON, Erica - F02, | - 12 years old | Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 14.96 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.39 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.15 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 33.61 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.54 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.31 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 16.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| TURI, Megin - F04, - 10 | years old - Vall | ey Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.66 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:56.43 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| VAN DEN BULK, Alexis | • | old - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.38 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 38.52 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:24.42 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:32.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.57 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.07 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.07 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 13.97 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.88 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| VAN DER WOERD, E | va - F02, - 12 years | s old - Prince George Track Club | |
|---------------------|-----------------------|---|-------------------|
| 200m | 32.79 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:03.28 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 18.39 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| VAN OOSTROM, Ree | ese - F04, - 10 year | s old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 50.51 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 14.17 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.54 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 04.92 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| VAN RYSWYK, Olivia | a - F02, - 12 years o | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 15.41 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 35.47 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.35 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 02.10 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.59 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 17.03 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| VANDERLEE, Megan | - F01, - 13 years o | ld - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 100m | 15.75 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:44.44 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.42 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| VANPOPTA, Amelia - | - F04, - 10 years ol | d - Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 10.73 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 17.17 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:22.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:07.27 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.00 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.60 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.52 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 08.69 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| VANSPRONSEN, Cha | arity - F01, - 13 yea | rs old - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.92 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.71 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : 16.37 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7:28.77 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.64 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.38 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.90 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| VERZOSA-DOLEZAL | | 2 years old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 800m | 2:37.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : 12.37 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| VIERS, Meghan - F05 | i, - 9 years old - N | lanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.79 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.54 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.08 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |

| VLAHOVIC, Krysthina | a - F04, - 10 years o | old - Universal Athletics Club | |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|
| 60m | 09.50 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:11.90 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| 60m Hurdles | 10.79 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.18 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| Long Jump | 03.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.29 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| Javelin 400g | 09.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1418 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| VONG, Vivian - F01, - 100m | 13 years old - Bu | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| TUUTT | 14.25 | Jesse Bent Menional, Coquitani | Julie 7-0 - 2014 |
| WAITE, Annika - F05, | - 9 years old - Oc | eanside Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 10.17 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.66 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:14.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:05.56 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.88 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | - | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.02 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 33.83 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 54.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:56.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:47.65 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.88 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 36.72 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.28 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.76 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.85 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| WALLER, Danielle - F | [:] 01, - 13 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.81 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:55.40 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.09 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| High Jump | 01.30 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.57 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Javelin 400g | 13.80 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1724 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | alden Form Athlatica | |
| WALSH, Avery - F01, 200m | - 13 years old - Ge 29.88 | olden Ears Athletics Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | 29.66 2 : 38.61 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| | 15.66 | | May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | - |
| ShotPut 3kg | 08.52 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |

| WALTON-KNIGHT, Beth | ոany - F03, - 11 չ | ears old - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
|-----------------------|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 09.50 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.71 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.07 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.39 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.59 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 04.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 06.72 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 03.21 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| WANKLING. Olivia - F0 | 3 11 vears old | - Athletics North Track and Field club | |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.85 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WARING Arshdoon - El | 12 - 12 voars ok | d - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.17 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 33.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 52.20 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:53.16 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:32.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 4.32.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | • |
| | 02.64 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.04 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| WARRINGTON, Delia - | F04, - 10 years o | ld - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 10.04 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 15.22 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.25 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.95 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 09.57 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.84 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WARRINGTON, Lucie - | F02 12 years o | old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 15.06 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.07 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.44 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.93 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.94 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 18.56 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 21.35 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| - | | | , |
| | | Prince George Track Club | |
| 600m | 2:47.18 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:42.28 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.20 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.40 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WATSON, Kaitlyn - F01 | , - 13 years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 14.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 50.14 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 33.98 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.40 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 01.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.28 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 09.94 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.47 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 19.43 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| - | | | - |

| WATSON, Meghan - F0 | 3, - 11 years old | - Prince George Track Club | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|--|-------------------|
| 100m | 21.51 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:56.60 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.67 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.97 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | - | ancouver Olympic Club | |
| 300m | 48.88 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:35.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:08.59 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7:30.79 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 35.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1500m Race Wal | 10:05.56 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| WEAVER, Charlotte - F | 02, - 12 years old | I - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.37 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.59 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.84 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 14.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 12.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| WEDEL, Ella - F02, - 12 | - | | |
| 100m | 16.56 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.52 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 15.40 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 13.33 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| WEI, Cynthia - F02, - 12 | years old - Var | ncouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 15.71 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.07 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 52.74 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:09.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.25 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.31 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | - |
| ShotPut 3kg | 05.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Pentathlon | 984 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | | | |
| WEITMAN, Shaylee - FO | - | | |
| 100m | 15.56 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 32.86 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| WERNER, Aisha - F03, | - 11 years old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 08.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 14.57 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 30.27 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 11.92 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.93 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| WHEELE, Taigan - F02, | , - 12 years old - | Prince George Track Club | |
|------------------------|---------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 100m | 13.79 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 29.67 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.67 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 15.19 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.16 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.92 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 12.48 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| WHITE. Lavender - F02 | 12 vears old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 16.94 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 35.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 58.01 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:21.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 5:13.43 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 03.70 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.35 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| baveiin 400g | 10.00 | Elwood Wyle Weet, Nahamo | May 24-20 - 2014 |
| WHITSON, Jacqueline | - F01, - 13 years (| old - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 2000m | 8:49.78 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200011 | 0.10.10 | Bob Balloy Invitational, Port Aborni | May 00 01 2011 |
| WICKRAMAARACHCHI | Prabhasha - F0 | 2, - 12 years old - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 14.13 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 28.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 14.90 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 31.83 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.10 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 04.10 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.18 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 13.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 11.94 | | • |
| Hammer 3kg | 12.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| WIDESKI Victoria - E04 | 1 - 10 years old | - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:24.20 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.28 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:40.33 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 03.84 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 08.69 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| Discus 750g | 18.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 19.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 1438 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| I CHIATHON | 1450 | be adminuger remainion championships, maple ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| WIERE Macy - E03 - 1 | 1 years old - Co | wichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 16.80 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 12.06 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.79 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.15 | | June 1-0 - 2014 |
| WIERE Morgan - E05 | 9 years old - D | rince George Track Club | |
| 60m | 10.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:51.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 13.07 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.00 | bo ob maak and held onampionships, ourrey | July 20-21 - 2014 |

WIELAND, Emily - F03, - 11 years old - Golden Ears Athletics 60m 09.21 Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna June 27-29 - 2014 100m 14.72 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 200m 31.60 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 600m 2:05.60 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 1000m 4:06.70 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 60m Hurdles 12.73 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 01.15 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 High Jump Long Jump 03.79 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 ShotPut 2kg 07.43 Langley Pacific, Langley June13-15 - 2014 1536 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 Pentathlon WILDE, Sydney - F02, - 12 years old - Langley Mustangs 100m 14.48 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 200m 33.15 NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby May 03-04 - 2014 800m 3:06.48 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 80m Hurdles BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey 14.07 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey 200m Hurdles 33.96 July 25-27 - 2014 High Jump 01.25 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 03.80 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 Long Jump ShotPut 3kg 05.78 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 Discus 750g 15.68 RemaxMeet01, Surrey Javelin 400g 16.35 June 25 - 2014 Pentathlon 1579 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge June 21 - 2014 WILLETT, Abby - F01, - 13 years old - Pacific Athletics 30.03 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Long Jump 03.89 ShotPut 3kg Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 08.73 Discus 750g 34.33 BC JD Track and Field Championships. Surrev July 25-27 - 2014 Javelin 400g 28.85 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 Hammer 3kg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey 36.04 July 25-27 - 2014 WILLIAMS, Destanie - F01, - 13 years old - Comox Valley Cougars 100m 14.62 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 1200m 4:57.40 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 80m Hurdles 16.06 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 200m Hurdles 34.57 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 2014 High Jump 01.30 Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Long Jump 03.87 Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 **Triple Jump** 08.05 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 2014 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan ShotPut 3kg 05.94 June 7-8 - 2014 Discus 750g Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 19.91 Javelin 400g 23.31 Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 Hammer 3kg Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni 15.78 May 03-04 - 2014 WILLIAMS, Larissa - F02, - 12 years old - Langley Mustangs 300m 55.36 Langley Pacific, Langley June13-15 - 2014 800m 3:03.62 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014 80m Hurdles Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 2014 16.71 200m Hurdles 37.32 Langley Pacific, Langley June13-15 - 2014 01.15 Langley Pacific, Langley June13-15 - 2014 High Jump 03.43 May 17-18 - 2014 Long Jump Junior Olympics, Surrey Javelin 400g 07.09 Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge May 10 - 2014

| WIL | | - 12 years old - | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
|-----|-----------------------|-------------------|--|-------------------|
| | 100m | 15.14 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.76 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 50.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.79 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 18.24 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WIL | SHIRE, Holly - F02, | - 12 years old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m | 14.58 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.27 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 15.48 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.35 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.20 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| WIL | SON. Emma - F01 | 13 vears old - C | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| | 200m | 35.30 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 3: 19.79 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 2000m | 8:53.60 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WIL | SON, Sophia - F04, | - 10 years old - | l anglev Mustangs | |
| | 60m | 10.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 17.38 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2:33.05 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| | 60m Hurdles | 13.46 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.17 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 02.86 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 04.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Discus 750g | 07.24 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 889 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| | Pentatrion | 009 | be adminuger remainion championships, maple Ridge | Julie 21 - 2014 |
| WIN | NIG, Heidi - F02, - 1 | 2 years old - Pri | ince George Track Club | |
| | 100m | 15.36 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 32.79 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 17.32 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.41 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WIS | OTZKI, Jessica - F0 | 1, - 13 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| | 100m | 14.85 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 31.24 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 3:04.04 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.40 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.96 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| wis | OTZKI, Sophia - F03 | 3, - 11 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| | 60m | 09.91 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 15.54 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 33.15 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 12.08 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.12 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 05.87 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 16.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| WO | ERLER, Megan - F03 | 2 12 vears old | - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | High Jump | 01.15 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 03.47 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 13.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | • | |

| WONG-HEN, Nora - F0 | 3, - 11 years old | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|---|--------------------|
| 60m | 10.43 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 100m | 16.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 15.12 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.49 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| WOODS, Delaney - F03 | 8, - 11 years old | - Pacific Athletics | |
| 100m | 15.34 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.20 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 11.92 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| WOOLNOUGH, Alena - | F02, - 12 years | old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 06.11 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 20.46 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 15.23 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| WORKS, Katherine - F | 04, - 10 years old | 1 - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 13.60 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 16.59 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 01.92 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 03.14 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.43 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| WORKS, Kelsey - F02, | - 12 years old - | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 16.07 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 34.51 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 17.51 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 35.52 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.29 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 11.97 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 07.06 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| WU, Katelyn - F03, - 11 | years old - Kaj | aks Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 09.86 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 15.49 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 02.93 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 05.65 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| WULDER, Cleo - F02, - | 12 years old - | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 15.09 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m | 31.42 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 51.37 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:43.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:16.36 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 16.19 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 34.45 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 01.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 03.86 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 03.55 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 10.19 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |

YAU, Noelle - F03, - 11 years old - Vancouver Thunderbirds

| YAU | YAU, Noelle - F03, - 11 years old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | | | | | | |
|------|--|-------|------------|--|--------------------|--|--|
| | 60m | | 09.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | | 15.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | | 32.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | 2 : | 22.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 12.40 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | | 01.21 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 03.78 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 06.35 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | Discus 750g | | 14.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | Javelin 400g | | 10.40 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | Pentathlon | | 1392 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| YER | NA, Melusine - F04, - | 10 ye | ears old - | Powell River Track Club | | | |
| | 60m | | 09.94 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | | 16.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | 2 : | 07.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 1000m | 3: | 55.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5: | 23.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 03.01 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 05.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| YUN | - | /ears | old - Va | ncouver Thunderbirds | | | |
| | 60m | | 10.53 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | | 17.74 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | 2: | 28.40 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 13.77 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | | 01.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 02.58 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| ZAR | | - 12 | - | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | | | |
| | 100m | | 15.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | | 33.98 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 1200m | 4: | 44.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | | 16.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | | 35.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 03.31 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ZEIL | | | | Prince George Track Club | | | |
| | | | | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 300m | | 56.95 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | | 17.98 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 800m Race Walk | 6: | 18.17 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 02.97 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ZUR | KOVIC, Mia - F02, - 12 | 2 yea | | lorWesters Track & Field Club | | | |
| | 100m | | 16.32 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m | | 32.47 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 300m | | 51.15 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | 800m | 2 : | 38.10 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | | 15.88 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | 200m Hurdles | | 36.14 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | | 01.40 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 03.57 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 04.54 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | Javelin 400g | | 13.31 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| | | | | | | | |

JD Top Ten Performances - 2014 - by Name

Criteria for inclusion:

Competitive member of BC Athletics

Best Performance in event over 2014 season at JD Approved Meets

Hand Timed Results adjusted (add 0.24 sec for races 300m or less, 0.14 for 400m races)

| - . | | . . | . . |
|--------------------------|--------------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| Event | min : sec-m | Meet | Date |
| | - | - Powell River Track Club | May 10 11 0011 |
| 100m 80m Hurdles | 0 15.54 0 15.47 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 10-11 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 01.25 0 03.70 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 09.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 25.37 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 28.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 21.98 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Hammer Sky | 0 21.90 | Sack brow Memorial, Relowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| AIKEN, Cohen - M05, - 9 | years old - Vi | ctoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 17.99 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:00.35 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| AIKEN, Nelson - M03, - | 11 years old - \ | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 600m | 1 : 55.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:27.60 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 18.27 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | M00 44 | | |
| | | rs old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 100m 200m | 0 14.70 0 30.90 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Sholpul 2kg | 0 07.71 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ALEXANDER, Lucas - M | /102, - 12 years o | ld - Kootenay Chaos Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.11 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 31.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:56.65 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.18 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.64 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 12.06 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 16.50 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| ALLEN, Felix - M02, - 12 | | | |
| 300m | 0 46.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:37.82 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | - |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.76 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 31.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.48 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 04.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 18.16 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1810.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| ALMRUD, Harrison - M |)1 13 vears old | d - Ocean Athletics | |
| 800m | 2:30.23 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:55.11 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 6:58.23 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.48 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 5 1 | | · • | - |

| ANDERSEN, Ethan - M02, | - 12 | years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|--------------------------|-------|-------------|---|-------------------|
| 200m | 0 | 35.37 | | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 59.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.31 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 14.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 24.75 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 15.84 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | - | - Universal Athletics Club | h.h. F. C. 0044 |
| 60m | | 08.99 | - | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.39 | | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 28.86 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 11.29 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ARMBRUST, Mark - M02, | - 12 | vears old | - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 80m Hurdles | | 17.86 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.79 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | | 13.33 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Ŭ | | | | , |
| | | | d - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 100m | | 14.64 | | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 30.24 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 59.11 | • | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.55 | • | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.40 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ARNDT, Pevton - M03, - 1 | 1 vea | ars old - l | Jnattached British Columbia | |
| 100m | - | 14.85 | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 00.18 | | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 42.10 | | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | _ | | | |
| | | | South Fraser Track & Field Club | h.h. 5 0 0014 |
| 200m | | 27.12 | | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 42.99 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 15.49 | | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | 42.20 | | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.35 | | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.31 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 20.03 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ARSENAULT, Jake - M05, | - 9 v | ears old | Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.96 | - | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2: | 21.53 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 04.80 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.59 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.32 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | | d - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.63 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 33.19 | • | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 48.71 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 16.77 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.30 | | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.85 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 18.77 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1285.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |

| BAJ | BAJWA, Sehaj - M04, - 10 years old - Universal Athletics Club | | | | | | |
|-----|---|-------|------------|---|-------------------|--|--|
| | 60m | 0 | 09.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 14.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| RAN | ICO, Dante - M03, - 11 | Vea | rs old - C | coguitlam Cheetahs | | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | ngn ounp | 0 | 01.10 | | May 17-10-2014 | | |
| BAN | IGURA, Benjamin - M |)4, - | - | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | | | |
| | 60m | 0 | 09.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | | 59.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.72 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | - | | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.01 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | |
| | Pentathlon | 0 | 1468.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| BAF | RON, Elijah - M04, - 1 | 0 ye | ars old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.66 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.43 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | 2: | 18.39 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | 1000m | 3: | 58.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.24 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 02.88 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.49 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 10.54 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 11.78 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| RΔS | RA Parmyeer - M04 | - 10 | vears old | - Universal Athletics Club | | | |
| DAC | 60m | 0 | 10.15 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.03 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| | 600m | | 03.73 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 1000m | | 45.99 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| | OFTT A MOD 40 | | | esenside Treek & Field Olyk | | | |
| BAS | | | | ceanside Track & Field Club | May 02 04 0014 | | |
| | 200m | 0 | 38.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | 1200m | | 05.24 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | | 18.07 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | | 03.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.75 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 16.06 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 19.29 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | Hammer 3kg | 0 | 13.24 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| вах | α, Jordan - M01, - 13 ye | ears | old - Prir | nce George Track Club | | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.49 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | 800m | 2 : | 37.19 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.33 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 08.62 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |

| BEL | CHER, Jeremy - M01, | - 13 | years old | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
|-----|------------------------------|--------|----------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| | 100m | 0 | 13.47 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 28.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 0 | 47.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.03 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 0 | 30.84 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.70 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Triple Jump | 0 | 09.16 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 19.59 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| вн | ANDAL. Igam - M01 1 | 3 ve | ars old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 10.61 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Discus 1.00kg | | 27.78 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Hammer 3kg | | 39.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| BLA | KELY. Caemon - M03 | 11 | vears old | - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| | 100m | | | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 200m | | | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | old Va | man Amatour Athlatics Association | |
| БОІ | 60m | - | 10.41 | ernon Amateur Athletics Association Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 100m | | 16.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | | 08.89 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | | 38.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 15.83 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | 01.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | | 03.02 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| BO | - | | | - 9 years old - Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | | 18.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 600m | | 06.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | | 13.50 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 02.90 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| BOG | CHMAN Aaron - M02 | - 12 | voare old | I - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| DO. | 800m | | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | | 48.32 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | Long oump | Ū | 00.00 | | May 11 10 2011 |
| BR | | | • | - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 100m 200m | 0 0 | 12.28 25.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | | | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | | 39.91 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.39 10.18 | Langley Pacific, Langley Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June13-15 - 2014 June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg | | 20.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 20.00 | | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| BR | MLEY, Drew - M02, - 7 | - | | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| | 1200m | | 17.54 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | | 03.11 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | | 05.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Discus 1.00kg | | 10.52 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 18.25 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |

| BRAR, Armaan - M05, - 9 | BRAR, Armaan - M05, - 9 years old - South Fraser Track & Field Club | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|---|-----------|---|-------------------|--|--|--|
| 60m | 0 | 09.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.10 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| 600m | 2: | 01.85 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | | |
| 1000m | 3 : | 38.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.37 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 | | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.73 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | | |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1554.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| 1 chtathion | 0 | 10000 | | | | | |
| BRAY, Tenzin - M04, - 10 | voar | sold - Ka | aiaks Track & Field Club | | | | |
| 60m | year 0 | 09.91 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 22 25 2014 | | | |
| 100m | | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | 0 | 15.63 | | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Okanagan Athletics Club | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.46 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.54 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.14 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.11 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 15.55 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 19.76 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| 5 | | | | | | | |
| BRENNAN, Menoa - M03. | - 11 | vears old | - Campbell River Comets | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.38 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| 200m | 0 | 30.81 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.82 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| | 0 | 01.15 | | | | | |
| High Jump | | | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 10.86 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 24.60 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| BRYDEN, Mac - M04, - 10 | - | | | | | | |
| 600m | | 00.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| 1000m | 3 : | 33.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.77 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.56 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.55 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 19.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1693.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| BUCHWITZ, Logan - M03 | - 11 | vears old | - Chilliwack Track & Field Club | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.87 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| 200m | 0 | 33.14 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| 600m | | 13.44 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.59 | | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.63 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 09.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 22.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 17.38 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| BUTTAR, Amtoj - M04, - 1 | 0 ye | | | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| CALBICK, Cameron - M02, - 12 years old - Langley Mustangs | | | | | | |
|---|-----------|------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 100m | 0 0 0 0 0 | 14.46 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 | 31.02 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.88 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.71 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.04 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 15.40 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| Javenin 500g | 0 | 15.40 | | Julie 13-13 - 2014 | | |
| CAMERON, Quinn - MO |)2, - 12 | years old | d - NorWesters Track & Field Club | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 13.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 | 28.04 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 300m | 0 | 47.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 800m | 2 | : 29.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 1200m | 3 | : 56.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 13.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.24 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 18.95 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 26.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | rs old - Kajaks Track & Field Club | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.47 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.06 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 | 30.30 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.14 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.81 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 17.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| CARR, Andrew - M05, | - 9 vea | rs old - (| Ocean Athletics | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.10 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.26 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.49 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.81 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| · · | | | | | | |
| CARR, Ben - M05, - 9 y | | | | | | |
| 60m | | 10.12 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.22 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | | : 13.42 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.47 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | |
| CARR, Jon - M03, - 11 | vears | old - Oce | ean Athletics | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.31 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.58 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.05 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| Long oump | Ŭ | 00.00 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

| CARSIENCE, Joshu | a - M02, | - 12 years | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------|------------------|-------------|--|--------------------|
| 200m | 0 | 33.36 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2 | : 39.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 | : 08.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.24 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.16 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.87 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 21.76 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1685.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| CHENG. Dvlan - M02 | 2 12 ve | ars old - \ | Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 100m | , , | 15.50 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.56 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 52.17 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.07 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| CHENG Jeffrey - M |)1 _ 13 v | oars old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 0 - 1 3 y | 14.12 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.70 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.70 | | April 23-20 - 2014 |
| | | - | - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.04 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.72 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 11.50 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| CHEUNG, Clarence | - M05, - 9 | e years old | - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.31 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| CHEUNG, Terence - | M03, - 1 | 1 years old | I - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.01 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 30.45 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 10.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.23 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| CHIASSON. Avery - | M01 13 | 3 vears old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 800m | | : 44.62 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | : 19.75 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 2000m | | : 45.30 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 16.38 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.16 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | • |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.50 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 04.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 10.96 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1606.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| CHONG. Jarrett - MC |)1 13 v | ears old - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 0 | 13.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.14 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.61 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 09.90 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 12.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 38.99 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 45.15 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 40.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Flammer Sky | 0 | 70.23 | be vertrain and how on ampionships, oundy | July 20-21 - 2014 |

| CHOUHAN, Navraj - MO | 5, - 9 <u>y</u> | | - Universal Athletics Club | |
|------------------------|-----------------|------------|---|--------------------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 11.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.56 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 15.19 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.37 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| _0g 0.0p | · · | 0_101 | | |
| CHOUHAN, Yuvraj - M0 | 4, - 10 | years ol | d - Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 16.41 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| CHRISTIE. Alex - M03. | - 11 ve | ars old - | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.52 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | Ō | 12.55 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | Ő | 01.18 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.04 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | - | | - |
| CIARNIELLO, Dean - M | | - | | May 24 25 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.65 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.69 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.22 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.39 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 19.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 26.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| CLARK. Justin - M02 | 12 vea | ars old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| Long Jump | , 0 | 03.32 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | Ō | 17.24 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 20.39 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 18.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | - | | Prince George Track Club | |
| 800m | | : 54.48 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 17.26 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| CLEGG, Tenzin - M02, · | · 12 ye | ars old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | Ō | 33.73 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| CLEMENS William - M | 15_9 | vears old | I - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0, - 5 | 11.32 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.47 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.29 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 02.29 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| C C | | | | , |
| CLENDENIN, Noah - M | | - | | 14 17 10 0011 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.54 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.01 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| CLENDENIN, Toby - MC |)5, - 9 | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.47 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.89 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| COCHRANE Hunter - N | 105 - 9 | 9 vears of | ld - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 0, 0 | 10.40 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.78 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 06.57 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ngnounp | 0 | 01.10 | | |

| CONTANT, Yanick - M0 | 1, - 13 | years old | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
|----------------------------|---------|----------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 1500m Race Wall | 10 : | 25.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 21.90 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 29.06 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 22.14 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| COONS, Scott - M02, - 1 | 2 yea | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.71 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 38.48 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | - |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 33.77 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.56 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | - |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 13.52 15.38 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June 13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g Pentathlon | 0 0 | 15.36 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentatriion | 0 | 1773.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | ₋ June 21 - 2014 |
| | 3 yea | | owichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.32 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.25 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 17.07 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 21.53 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 17.16 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| COYNE, Isaiah - M04, - | 10 yea | rs old - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.22 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 14.89 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 17.72 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| CRAMB, Marcus - M04, | - 10 y | ears old - | Powell River Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : | 12.79 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.95 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 12.77 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 09.17 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| CRAVIOTO-ROSS, Ron | ny - M | 05, - 9 yea | rs old - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.82 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.84 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.12 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| CROOME, Zachary - M0 | 5, - 9 | years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.27 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : | 19.03 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : | 21.68 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.29 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 03.88 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| CULL, Taius - M04, - 10 y | ears | old - Oce | ean Athletics | |
|------------------------------------|-------------|-------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 10.90 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : | : 19.54 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridget | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.77 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.01 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.96 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.36 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1089.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | • |
| rentatilion | 0 | 1009.00 | DC 3D/Midget 1 entathion Championships, Maple Mid | June 21 - 2014 |
| CURTIS, Joseph - M03, - | 11 v | ears old - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.75 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.14 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 54.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 20.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | 03.62 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 18.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| DAHI STROM Olin - M03 | - 11 | vears old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 53.80 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | - | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.34 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 0 vc | are old | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| | - | | | May 24 25 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| DARDANO, Nathanael - N | 103 | - 11 vears | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.35 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.18 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | 03.21 | | • |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.21 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| DAY. Colby - M01 13 ve | ars | old - Nana | aimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 32.36 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.55 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 0 | 01.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.61 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | - | | Langley Pacific, Langley | |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 09.68 | | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 09.06 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 22.14 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 35.44 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| DAV Eindlow M01 12 | | ald Via | taria Track & Field Club | |
| DAY, Findlay - M01, - 13 y 800m | | : 34.12 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | - | - |
| 1200m | | : 09.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 1 | : 11.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| DFACON .lohn - M02 - 1 | 2 vo | ars old - I | Prairie Inn Harriers Racing Team | |
| 300m | 2 ye | 54.75 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 56.72 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| 1200m | | : 19.29 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.25 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |

| DEMIAN, Joel - M05, - 9 | vears old - | l andlov Mustange | | | |
|------------------------------|--|--|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 60m | 0 10.30 | Langley Mustangs Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 15.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 1 : 59.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 3:32.37 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 0 11.51 | | | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 0 03.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.87 0 1415.0 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1415.0 | 00 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | luç June 21 - 2014 | | |
| DENMAN, Justen - M04, | , - 10 years o | ld - Ocean Athletics | | | |
| 60m | 0 09.45 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 15.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 2:20.25 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.92 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.69 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 13.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 5 | | | , | | |
| DENMAN, Ryan - M01, - | • | | | | |
| 100m | 0 13.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 28.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 300m | 0 44.55 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.26 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.50 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 05.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| | 2 veere old | Cowishan Valley Athlatic Club | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.80 | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| ÷ . | | - | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg | 0 08.81 0 20.09 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 20.09 | | May 24-23 - 2014 | | |
| DEWIT, Jaden - M01, - 1 | 3 years old | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 08.29 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 22.31 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 34.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | old - Royal City Track & Field Club | May 10 2014 | | |
| 60m | 0 09.81 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 15.88 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 1:57.39 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 3:32.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.09 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.54 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.27 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | | | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1627.0 | 00 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | idç June 21 - 2014 | | |
| DHALWANI, Rahim - MO | 3 11 veare | old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | | | |
| 60m | 0 10.75 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| | - | | | | |
| | - | - Universal Athletics Club | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| DHATT, Ariun - M04, - 10 | DHATT, Arjun - M04, - 10 years old - Ocean Athletics | | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 03.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 | | |
| 5 | | | , | | |

| DHATT, Gurman - M05, - | 9 vears old | - Ocean Athletics | |
|---------------------------|--------------------|--|------------------------------------|
| 1000m | 4:19.31 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long oump | 0 00.01 | | 11ay 11 10 2011 |
| DHATT, Jujhar - M05, - 9 | years old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| 1000m | 4:36.06 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.05 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.55 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.85 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 14.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| DHILLON, Jovan - M05, | 9 vears old | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.75 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.66 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| room | 0 17.00 | The vor Gravert Methonial Meet, Buthaby | July 3-0 - 2014 |
| DIABA, Kekelli - M02, - 1 | 2 years old | Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 15.04 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 33.01 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.46 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | - | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | 1 1 05 07 0044 |
| 100m | 0 12.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 26.40 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 12.84 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 09.87 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | ç June 21 - 2014 |
| DREYER, Andre - M02, - | 12 vears old | - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 14.95 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 16.50 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.85 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.92 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 14.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 15.71 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ouverin eeeg | 0 10.11 | | |
| DUBUC, Sam - M05, - 9 y | | • | |
| 100m | 0 16.91 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:11.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 55.53 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| DUGUID Camoron M03 |) - 12 veare (| old - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| | | | luna 7.9 0014 |
| 200m 800m | 0 32.12 2:50.78 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m High Jump | 4:15.90 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | |
| High Jump | 0 01.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.75 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| DUMONT, Kaelem - M04 | , - 10 years o | ld - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 0 09.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.83 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.37 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 44.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.26 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.23 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | | - | |

| DUNSTAN, Carter - M04, | - 10 | years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|----------|------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 10.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.73 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 26.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 | : 13.26 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 | : 59.36 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.52 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 14.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| DUNSTAN, Havden - M02 | 1 | 2 vears ol | d - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | , . 0 | 16.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | : 08.17 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 16.92 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.16 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.70 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 12.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 18.81 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| FAKET Callum - M03 - 1 | 1 vc | are old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| onou ut zhg | U | 00.00 | ocose Dent Memorial, ooquillari | |
| EDER, Graeme - M05, - 9 | yea | rs old - C | oquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.41 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 31.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 | : 13.35 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.51 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.50 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 852.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | June 21 - 2014 |
| EIBL, Maxwell - M04, - 10 | yea | rsold - K | amloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.67 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.64 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.65 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 13.25 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ELLIS, Jackson - M04, - 1 | 0 ye | ears old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | Ō | 16.60 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ELLISON, Evan - M01, - 1 | 3 ye | ars old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| 300m | 0 | 46.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 30.09 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.24 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 21.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| ELZER, Quinn - M01, - | 13 years | old - P | owell River Track Club | |
|--------------------------|------------|----------------|--|------------------------------------|
| 100m | 0 | 16.30 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 49.42 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3: | 06.30 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 5: | 08.82 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.42 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 15.45 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 22.57 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| EMON, Caleb - M05, - 9 | - | | | luna 7.0. 0014 |
| 100m | | 17.14 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 14.98 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | | 02.98 05.95 | Spruce Capital, Prince George Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Ū | 00.00 | oprude oupliai, i mide deorge | build 7-0 - 2014 |
| EMOND, Luc - M03, - 1 | - | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.84 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| EPP, Henry - M03, - 11 | vears ol | d - Oce | an Athletics | |
| 100m | | 14.79 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 33.17 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 01.43 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 05.83 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 12.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 18.01 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| - | | | | |
| | - | - | years old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | | 16.57 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 12.87 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 05.59 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 08.07 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ERICKSON, Matti - M03 | 3, - 11 ve | ars old | - Kootenay Chaos Track Club | |
| 60m | - | 08.36 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 13.56 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 27.54 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 42.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 05.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 09.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 04.00 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 07.36 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 22.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 22.42 21.94 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| care roog | Ū | | | |
| ESPEDIDO, Liam - M02 | - | | - | |
| 100m | | 16.16 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 03.15 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| 80m Hurdles | | 14.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | | 36.04 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 03.89 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | | 07.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | | 16.33 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | | 19.35 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1827.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ç June 21 - 2014 |

| ETHERINGTON, Wolf - M | / 05, - | · 9 years o | old - Golden Ears Athletics | |
|--------------------------------|----------------|-------------|--|---------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 10.57 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.95 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 16.57 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | Ridç June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.75 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | |
| Long Jump | 0 | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 866.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple F | Ridç June 21 - 2014 |
| ΕΔΔ Rvan - M05 - 9 ve a | ne ol | d . Nana | imo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.91 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.40 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 19.07 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 20.80 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | | old - Kootenay Chaos Track Club | humo 40, 45 - 0044 |
| 60m | 0 | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.58 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 58.34 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 10.90 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.59 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| FARRAGHER, Ryan - M | 03, - 1 | 11 years o | old - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.75 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| FAWKES, Railay - M04, | - 10 v | ears old | - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.91 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 51.98 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | • | | | |
| FEDELE, Evan - M04, - 1 | - | | • | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.30 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.39 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.31 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| FEHR, Julien - M03, - 11 | year | sold - K | amloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.45 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.42 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.34 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 17.10 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| FERRARO, Jett - M01, - | 13 ve | ars old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.58 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | Õ | 32.51 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | Ő | 34.59 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | Ő | 01.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | Ő | 03.90 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 08.19 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.82 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 22.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 33.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 13.87 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| FLACK, Owen - M05, - 9 y | vears old - I a | nalev Mustanas | |
|----------------------------|----------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 0 09.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.63 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | 5 |
| 1000m | 3:52.50 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.96 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.33 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.60 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1549.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Fentalmon | 0 1549.00 | BC JD/Midger Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | ç Julie 21 - 2014 |
| FONTANA, Dreydn - M02 | , - 12 years old | I - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.82 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 33.25 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 52.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:37.20 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:17.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 17.62 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 37.59 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.97 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 0 | | | |
| | - 13 years old | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 13.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 28.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:33.23 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 07.33 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| FURTADO, Blake - M01, | - | | |
| 100m | 0 14.11 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29.38 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 14.82 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 31.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.26 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 08.99 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | Cognition Chastaka | |
| GAERTNER, Lukas - MO | | | |
| | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:11.11 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1186.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ς June 21 - 2014 |
| GAN, Christopher - M02, | - 12 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 13.22 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 27.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 46.23 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:49.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.28 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 13.28 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ÷ . | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.24 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon | 0 05.67 0 2187.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| r c illau 11011 | 0 2107.00 | Do Johninger Fernannon Championships, Maple Rid | ç Julie 21 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| GAN, Connor - M05, - 9 ye | ears | old - Oce | an Athletics | |
|----------------------------|--------|------------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 10.01 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.19 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2: | 28.26 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.98 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1020.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| GARDINER, Ty - M03, - 11 | l yea | rs old - C | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.53 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.54 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.29 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| GARRAWAY, Mait - M03, | - 11 | years old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.44 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.78 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.62 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 10.72 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 16.66 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | , - 10 | - | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.17 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 57.78 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 36.17 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.12 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.47 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | - |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.46 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 10.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1983.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| GILBERT, Nathan - M02, | - 12 y | years old | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.10 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.71 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | liwack Track & Field Club | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 18.05 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.06 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.34 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| GILES, Ian - M02, - 12 yea | irs o | | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 21.22 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.21 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 04.65 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| GILL, Gurbir - M03, - 11 y | ears | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.60 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.24 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 15.23 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.61 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |

| GIL | L, Gurshaan - M04, - 1 | 0 ye | ars old - ՝ | Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
|-----|-------------------------|------|-------------|---|--------------------|
| | 60m | 0 | 09.78 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 1: | 55.03 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3 : | 25.75 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.43 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | 5: | 53.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 00.98 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.02 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 0 | 1431.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| GIL | L, Robin - M03, - 11 ye | ars | old - Univ | versal Athletics Club | |
| | 100m | 0 | 16.51 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 34.47 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 12.69 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| GIL | LAN, Aneel - M02, - 12 | yea | | | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.32 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 32.58 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.58 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.90 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 20.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| GL | ADDERS, Cole - M02, - | 12 y | vears old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.51 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 31.81 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 0 | 55.47 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 16.01 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 0 | 35.49 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.03 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 10.30 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 14.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| GL | ADDERS, Tobin - M04, | - 10 | years old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 60m | 0 | 11.02 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.95 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.41 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| GLE | EDHILL, Gabriel - M02, | - 12 | | - Comox Valley Cougars | |
| | 300m | 0 | 49.94 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2 : | 39.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4 : | 10.35 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| GLO | | M05 | | old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.66 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 600m | | 12.07 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3 : | 53.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.01 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| GLC | OVER-COOK, Jonah - | | | s old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 800m | 2 : | 25.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | | 54.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 2000m | 7: | 02.79 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.02 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | | | |

| | 40 | | |
|----------------------|----------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| | | I - New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 0 29.82 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 48.18 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:38.16 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 31.98 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.31 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.09 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Pentathlon | 0 2104.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | lç June 21 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| GOOKSTETTER, Riley - | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 09.72 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 21.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| GRAHAM Matthew - MO | 2 - 12 voars o | ld - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 14.89 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:42.62 | | |
| | | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 16.44 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.16 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| GRANVILLE Joshua - M | 05 - 9 vears o | ld - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 10.06 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.00 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05.58 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:51.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.09 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.24 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.36 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| GREEN. Rvan - M04 10 | vears old - N | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.75 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.13 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:47.27 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | - | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| • | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 12.04 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| GREEN, Samuel - M04 | 10 years old | - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.92 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.86 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:21.73 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| GREENOUGH, Michael - | - | | |
| 100m | 0 16.40 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:00.55 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | 4 : 48.16 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.59 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | | listaria Track & Field Club | |
| | | /ictoria Track & Field Club | lune 7.0 0044 |
| 60m | 0 09.47 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:52.55 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:22.01 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| GROLEAU, Cameron - M | 103, - 11 yea | rs old - Ocean Athletics | |
|----------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 09.77 | | July 8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.34 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 33.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:14.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.79 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.58 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 0 | | | , |
| GROUT, Aiden - M02, - 1 | - | | |
| 300m | 0 51.09 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:49.61 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : 30.49 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.74 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| High Jump | 0 01.46 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | • |
| Long Jump | 0 03.58 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 07.33 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | - |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.64 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1929.0 | 00 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| | 01 13 1000 | s old - Campbell River Comets | |
| 1200m | 4 : 18.59 | - | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.91 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 12.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 12.20 | Gamock Memorial Meet, Duncan | Julie 7-0 - 2014 |
| GUNDERSON, Dominic | - M02, - 12 y | ears old - Pacific Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 15.36 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 55.38 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:44.38 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:22.01 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 14.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 32.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | Comulting Chartela | |
| HADDEN, Rylan - M05, - | - | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 600m | 0 10.23 2:09.07 | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 0 14.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitiam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.11 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquiliant | June 7-0 - 2014 |
| HALEY, Joshua - M02, - | 12 years old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 16.65 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 36.19 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.70 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 05.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 10.65 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| HALL, Fergus - M02, - 12 100m | • years old 0 14.11 | Campbell River Comets BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 14.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m 300m | 0 20.01 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 0 45.33 2 : 40.74 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 14.21 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 14.21 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 07.54 0 20.32 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| DISCUS T.OUKY | 0 20.32 | DO JO TRACK AND FIELD CHAMPIONSHIPS, SUITEY | July 20-27 - 2014 |
| HAMILTON, Connor - MO |)3, - 11 years | old - Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| High Jump | 0 01.27 | | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.57 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| | 11 years old | Landov Mustangs | |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| HAMILTON, Isaac - M03, 60m | 0 09.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.87 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.43 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | 5 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | 0 01.31 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.69 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | June 13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 10.30 0 11.22 | Langley Pacific, Langley | |
| Javelin 400g Pentathlon | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Pentathion | 0 1806.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | aç June 21 - 2014 |
| HAMILTON, Tyler - M03, | - 11 years old | - Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 200m | 0 34.10 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.10 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:42.67 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.09 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 0 1 | | | |
| | | 12 years old - Burnaby Striders | |
| 100m | 0 15.30 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 31.51 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| HANGON Ashtan MOE | | Prince George Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.11 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m 600m | 0 18.27 2:46.02 | Spruce Capital, Prince George Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | | |
| | 15:40.00 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.29 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| HARRISON, Noah - M02 | , - 12 years old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 14.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:55.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:35.78 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.16 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 05.02 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| HARTLEB, Ryan - M05, | • | | |
| 60m | 0 11.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 18.19 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.50 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 03.82 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| HARVEY, Brayden - M03 | 11 years old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 0 15.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.47 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:10.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.29 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.23 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 0 00.20 | | May 17-10-2014 |
| HATCH, Jamie - M05, - 9 | years old - O | | |
| 60m | 0 10.14 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.68 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:24.49 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.32 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.64 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| - | | | |

| | 104 40 | a alda - Mallan Davida Turak & Field Olyk | |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| | - | s old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 100m 200m | 0 13.16 0 27.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 0 27.39 0 48.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 48.23 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| HEAD, Leo - M03, - 11 y | ears old - Pov | vell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.46 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:58.43 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.93 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 16.97 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| HEIN Mackenzie - M04 | - 10 years old | - Powell River Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.23 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 19.16 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:21.28 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:07.12 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:31.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 13.98 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ouvoint toog | 0 10.00 | | May 21 20 2011 |
| HEISTERMAN, Keaton | - M02, - 12 year | s old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 0 30.55 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 46.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:23.29 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:58.41 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.84 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 19.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 24.96 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 11.84 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| HENRY, Stirling - M04, | - 10 years old | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.50 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.28 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.01 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.42 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 10.95 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 13.63 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| HILTON Mattao M02 | 12 years ald | Paningula Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.72 | Peninsula Track & Field Club Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| 300m 800m | 0 53.43 2:57.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 2:57.84 4:32.62 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 4 : 32.62 0 34.52 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 24-25 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 |
| | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 05.69 0 23.67 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 24-25 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javenii Juuy | 0 20.07 | | May 10-11-2014 |

| HOBBS, Cameron - M04 | , - 10 <u>·</u> | - | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
|-------------------------|-----------------|------------|--|--|
| 60m | 0 | 11.74 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 19.60 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2: | 31.50 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 5: | 07.82 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 16.93 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.80 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.02 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 03.75 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 06.69 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| HOBBS, Malcom - M01, | - 13 ye | ears old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.38 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| HOEY, Caleb - M02, - 12 | years | old - No | rWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 12.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 43.99 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.40 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 08.74 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 24.96 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 14.99 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| HOWARTH, Tyler - M03, | - 11 v | ears old | - Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 600m | - | 18.12 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : | 56.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| HUBER. Eric - M03 11 | vears | old - Pe | ninsula Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.26 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.60 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | | 39.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.77 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.45 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 16.86 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 13.29 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| HUGHES James - M03 | - 11 v | ears old | New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.38 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 19.15 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.78 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| HUGHES William MOE | 0.14 | are old | Now West Sportage Treek & Field Club | |
| 60m | -9 ye | 12.73 | New West Spartans Track & Field Club VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 22.87 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 0 | 01.88 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 01.00 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 23-20 - 2014 |
| | | | owichan Valley Athletic Club | May 10 11 0011 |
| 60m | 0 | 10.24 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.45 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 24.50 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 17.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.65 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.59 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 06.02 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| HUSTON, Rhys - M02, - | 12 ye | ars old - | Ocean Athletics | |
|----------------------------|-----------------|------------|--|--------------------|
| 800m | 2 | : 54.01 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 | : 16.42 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.78 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 34.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.64 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 17.12 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| HWANG, Logan - M01, | - 13 ye | ears old - | Unattached British Columbia | |
| 800m | 2 | : 21.34 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3 | : 46.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 6 | : 37.79 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| IFTI, Pirro - M03, - 11 ye | ears ol | ld - Vanc | ouver Olympic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.56 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 00.41 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ς June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.86 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ζ June 21 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ζ June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.88 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ς June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.07 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ζ June 21 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1440.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | ε June 21 - 2014 |
| IGBINOSA, Stephen - N | 103, - 1 | 11 years o | old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.82 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.22 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 10.36 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| INGLIS, Shamus - M04, | - 10 y | ears old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 54.85 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| INGRAM, Keagan - M02 | 2, - 12 | years old | - Penticton Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 30.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 48.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2 | : 34.64 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3 | : 56.66 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 16.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 33.97 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 | : 19.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.64 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 13.40 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| IVERSEN, Erik - M02, - | 12 yea | ars old - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.06 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.58 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 55.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3 | : 03.00 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.51 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 15.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| IVERSEN, Jayden - M | 101, - 13 | years old | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| 800m | 2 | : 39.76 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 | : 10.11 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 09.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 24.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| IWAN, Niklas - M04, - | 10 vear | sold - Bu | Irnahy Striders | |
| 600m | | : 52.37 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 18.52 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 12.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | | erni Valley Track Club | huma 04 0014 |
| 600m | | : 12.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.13 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.43 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 08.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g Javelin 400g | 0 0 | 21.03 16.97 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | June 7-8 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javeiin 400g | 0 | 10.97 | | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 03, - 11 y | | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.53 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.83 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 08.56 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 58.27 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.05 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 5 1 | | | | |
| | - 13 year | sold - Ro | oyal City Track & Field Club | |
| | - 13 yea r 0 | s old - R o 29.54 | o yal City Track & Field Club Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, | 0 | | byal City Track & Field Club Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey | June13-15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m | 0 | 29.54 | Langley Pacific, Langley | |
| JANKE, Shea - M01 , 200m 800m | 0 2 3 | 29.54 : 26.94 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m | 0 2 3 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m | 0 2 3 6 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles | 0 2 3 6 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 çJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump | 0 2 3 6 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid I - Chilliwack Track & Field Club Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 çJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 çJune 21 - 2014 çJune 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid D/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 ¿June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 gJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 gJune 21 - 2014 gJune 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid D/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 cJune 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles 200m Hurdles | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 46.87 32.05 17.49 36.50 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Track and Field Club Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 46.87 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid D' - Chilliwack Track & Field Club Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 26.94 53.97 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 46.87 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid - Chilliwack Track & Field Club Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles 200m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 ears old - | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 ears old - 51.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 ears old - 51.42 : 42.52 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 ears old - 51.42 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| JANKE, Shea - M01, 200m 800m 1200m 2000m 80m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Pentathlon JANSSENS, Jacob - 100m 200m 300m 800m 1200m 800m 1200m 800m Hurdles 200m Hurdles Long Jump Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 0 2 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 29.54 : 26.94 : 53.97 : 57.50 15.36 01.40 04.21 06.89 2261.00 2 years old 15.61 31.82 51.75 : 46.87 : 32.05 17.49 36.50 03.43 14.15 20.42 ears old - 51.42 : 42.52 : 15.26 | Langley Pacific, Langley RemaxMeet04, Surrey Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid RemaxMeet04, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 15 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |

| JENSEN, Ryan - M01, - 13 | yea | rs old - F | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|--------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| 100m | 0 | 14.69 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2 : | 46.56 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 34.28 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.28 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.08 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 08.89 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.95 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 23.76 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 2104.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| | | | | |
| JIANG, Roy - M03, - 11 ye | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 08.63 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 13.69 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.27 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| JOHNSON, Gus - M04, - 1 | 0 ve | ars old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | - | 00.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 09.04 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| bavenin 400g | U | 00.04 | Bob Balley Invitational, PortAberni | May 00-04 - 2014 |
| JOHNSON, Michael - M03 | , - 11 | l years old | d - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.88 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : | 21.78 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : | 13.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.95 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.82 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.72 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 11.41 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.32 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| IONES Maxwall M01 | 12 | are old | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | | 13.36 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 28.03 | 5 1 7 5 | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | |
| 800m | | 44.41 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| 80m Hurdles | | 14.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 30.02 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.40 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Pole Vault | 0 | 02.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.55 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.99 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 2358.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| JORGENSEN, Simon - MO |)2 | 12 vears o | old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 800m | | 19.37 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | - | | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 13.51 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 28.15 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.67 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.72 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 22.32 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| KANAI, Joshua - M01, - 13 | 3 1/01 | ars old - 4 | Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 0 | 12.48 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 27.08 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | 27.08 04.63 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 0 | 04.63 08.86 | · · · · · | • |
| Triple Jump | U | 00.00 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |

| | | - | s old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------|--|--------------------|
| 600m | | : 10.23 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | - |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.96 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.33 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | • |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 19.17 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1316.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| KARMALI, Imran - M02, - | 12 v | ears old | - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.02 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | Ő | 03.49 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long oump | Ŭ | 00.10 | Norwestere Elementarios moot, Barnaby | May 00 01 2011 |
| KATYAL, Abhay - M01, - | 13 ye | ears old - | Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.33 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 37.42 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.89 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 0 | | | | |
| KATZBERG, Ethan - M02 | l, - 12 | 2 years old | 1 - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.71 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.13 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 50.71 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.45 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.02 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.70 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 21.53 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 31.14 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | Ő | 20.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer okg | 0 | 20.21 | | July 20-27 - 2014 |
| KELTIE, Logan - M02, - 1 | 2 ve | ars old - | Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 80m Hurdles | Ó | 18.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.69 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 08.76 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 11.45 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | _ | | | |
| KENT, Connor - M02, - 12 | | | | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 34.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3 | 12.40 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.90 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.93 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 16.11 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 17.94 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| KETCH. Josh - M05 - 9 v | eare | old - Co | wichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.53 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 10.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 17.21 : 46.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 12.34 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.25 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.36 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| KHAN, Elias - M03, - 11 y | ears | old - Kai | jaks Track & Field Club | |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 12.79 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | - | | 7 - 1 | , |

| KHAN, Matteo - M01, - 1 | 13 vears old - M | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 80m Hurdles | 0 17.28 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 12.52 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 May 23-25 - 2014 |
| KHELA, Gurshan - M05 | , - 9 years old - | New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.97 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.28 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:28.17 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.49 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | - |
| Pentathlon | 0 1155.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| KHELA, Gurveer Singh | - M03, - 11 year | s old - New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14.87 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.13 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.76 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | • |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10.93 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.20 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.34 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.66 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1841.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| | | | |
| KIM, Tae - M04, - 10 yea | ars old - Coqui | | |
| 100m | 0 16.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| KING, Adam - M04, - 10 | years old - Na | naimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.01 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:48.65 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.69 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.95 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 10.28 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 13.15 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| KING, Cameron - M02. | - 12 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 21.54 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 01.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 10.59 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| KINGHORN. Finley - MC |)3 11 vears old | d - Trail Track & Field Club | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.78 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.82 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 15.14 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 20.12 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| carolin roog | 0 20.12 | | |

| KIRKENDALE, L | iam - M03, - | | old - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
|-----------------|----------------|-----------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 09.91 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.64 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1 | : 56.54 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 30.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.25 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.41 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.08 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 13.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 23.64 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| KIRKENDALE, S | ean - M05, - | 9 years o | old - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.81 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 12.47 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 | : 00.12 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.76 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| KLIMOS, Nicolas | s - M02, - 12 | years old | I - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 800m | 2 | : 56.12 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 | : 46.91 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 18.08 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| KLIMOS, Tyler - | M02, - 12 ye | ars old - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.94 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.88 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00k | ig 0 | 18.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| KNELLER, Kolby | y - M01, - 13 | years old | d - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.25 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 15.77 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 13.53 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| KOBYLANSKI, L | | | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 600m | | : 00.66 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 30.99 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.08 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| KOKAYKO, Mark | | | - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 600m | | : 22.13 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 | : 06.17 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.74 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.81 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | - | | - Elite Track & Field Academy | |
| 100m | 0 | 13.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | //03, - 11 yea | | Unattached British Columbia | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.03 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 13.41 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 18.85 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |

| KRISTEN. Xavier - M03 | 11 vea | ars old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|---------------------------|---------|--------------------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | - | 09.09 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 14.73 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 29.95 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:4 | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| 1000m | 3:1 | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 10.69 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | | 01.35 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 04.20 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 06.46 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 15.50 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 16.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | | 2134.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| | | | | |
| KRUGER, Calvin - M01, - | 13 yea | ars old - | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 1 | 15.53 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 200m | 03 | 31.63 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:4 | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:2 | 20.86 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 0 | 01.40 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 0 | 07.69 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 2 | 21.64 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 1 | 14.07 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 2 | 21.04 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| KRUGER, Dylan - M03, - | - | | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | | 10.45 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 16.39 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 33.33 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:5 | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 11.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.30 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 03.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 0 | 05.63 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LABRADOR. Jessiah - M | 03 11 | 1 vears o | old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | - |)9.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 15.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.20 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 13.16 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| - | | | - | -) |
| | | | nattached British Columbia | M 47 40 0044 |
| 60m | | 10.16 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 1 | 16.29 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LAING, Cole - M04, - 10 y | ears ol | ld - Prir | nce George Track Club | |
| 60m | | 10.36 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 16.18 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 03.30 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 06.92 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 40 | ooro old | Okanagan Athlatica Club | |
| 100m | - | ears old 14.70 | - Okanagan Athletics Club | May 17 18 2014 |
| | | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 01.30 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | |)3.45 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 1 | 12.92 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| LAMBA, Harshvir - M03, · | - 11 years old | - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|-----------------|---|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 0 09.43 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14.85 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 30.30 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.57 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| LAVERY Luke - M04 - 10 |) vears old - I | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:56.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 29.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.34 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 15.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 22.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javeiin 400g | 0 22.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | eanside Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.67 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.17 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:18.64 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 28.21 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.98 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.66 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| LEACH, Austyn - M04, - 1 | 0 years old - | Powell River Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.62 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.49 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:15.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.85 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.99 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.15 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 11.44 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| LEACH, Griffin - M05, - 9 | voars old D | owoll Bivor Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.51 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 19.78 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:56.66 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ÷ . | | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 03.37 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LEAHY, Carter - M04, - 10 | - | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 60m | 0 09.64 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.38 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:57.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:24.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.28 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.16 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.99 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.39 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| LEE, Caiden - M05, - 9 y | ears old - Oce | an Athletics | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--------------------|
| 60m | 0 10.16 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.74 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : 13.95 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.24 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.95 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.31 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 03.22 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| LEES, Keaton - M01, - 1 | 3 vears old - C | cean Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 12.71 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 27.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.87 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 07.34 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 24.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | hilliwack Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.51 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 30.99 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:46.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10.83 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.37 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 2084.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple R | idç June 21 - 2014 |
| I EVASSELIR Mason - M | 103 - 11 vears | old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 200m | 0 31.33 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:59.45 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.19 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.28 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.85 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.37 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 17.97 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 17.33 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| - | | | , |
| | | Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 100m | 0 14.27 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.62 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| LISTER, Graeme - M02, | - 12 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
| 800m | 2: 45.36 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:21.19 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.35 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | old - Kootenay Chaos Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 16.64 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:01.00 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:31.76 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.53 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.22 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.56 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 11.24 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| | CRIER, Callion - W04 | , - 1 | J years old | d - Langley Mustangs | |
|-----|---|--|---|---|--|
| | 60m | 0 | 09.80 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.43 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 05.45 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.95 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.38 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.02 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 17.81 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| LOE | - 1 WEN, Adam - M04, - 1 | 0 ye | ars old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 16.75 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.45 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| LOF | ICHAM, Sahib - M02, - | 12 | ears old | - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.03 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.78 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 14.77 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| LOL | AND, Zach - M04, - 10 | yea | rsold - V | /ernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.68 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 15.17 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.31 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 02.88 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.47 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 13.75 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | 10 1 | a a ra a l d | Lengles Musterne | |
| LOI | IGELY, Ethan - M04, - | 10 y | ears old | - Langley wustangs | |
| LUI | 60m | 0 | 09.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| LOI | | | | | July 25-27 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LOI | 60m | 0 0 | 09.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LUI | 60m 100m | 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| LOI | 60m 100m 600m | 0 0 2 : | 09.80 15.88 08.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 |
| LOI | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles | 0 0 2 : 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 |
| LOI | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 0 0 2 : 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| LOI | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 0 0 2: 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| LUI | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | 0 0 2: 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 0 0 2: 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 0 2: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 0 2: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon | 0 2: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years c | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m | 0 2: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years c 13.44 27.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg DId - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m | 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years c 13.44 27.81 44.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg DId - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years c 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m | 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years c 13.44 27.81 44.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg DId - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye | 0 2 : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 : 0 0 0 2 2 : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye 100m | 0 2 : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 : 0 0 0 2 2 : 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu 16.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Finaby Striders Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye 100m 600m Javelin 400g | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu 16.45 12.52 08.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo rnaby Striders Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye 100m 600m Javelin 400g | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years o 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu 16.45 12.52 08.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Fraby Striders Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye 100m 600m Javelin 400g /ELL, Nicholas - M01, | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years of 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu 16.45 12.52 08.92 years old | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Fraby Striders Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| LOU | 60m 100m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g Pentathlon JGHNANE, Conor - MC 100m 200m 300m 800m Long Jump ShotPut 3kg JIE, Sean - M04, - 10 ye 100m 600m Javelin 400g /ELL, Nicholas - M01, 200m | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 09.80 15.88 08.60 12.01 01.04 03.49 05.56 11.82 14.59 1393.00 12 years of 13.44 27.81 44.30 40.82 02.85 08.51 old - Bu 16.45 12.52 08.92 years old 37.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Junior Olympics, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg RemaxMeet03, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Langley Pacific, Langley BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Old - Peninsula Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo Fraby Striders Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial Meet, Burnaby Jesse Bent Memorial Meet, Burnaby | May 17-18 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 8 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |

| LUCCOCK, Brendan - M | 02 12 vears o | ld - Ocean Athletics | |
|-------------------------|-----------------|--|-------------------|
| 100m | 0 14.60 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 30.88 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 49.59 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:37.73 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 32.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 05.59 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Riv | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1979.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Riv | |
| | | | |
| LUCCOCK, Nicholas - M | | | |
| 60m | 0 09.41 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.16 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:03.21 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.13 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | - |
| Long Jump | 0 03.60 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1610.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | dç June 21 - 2014 |
| LUND, Aidan - M02, - 12 | years old - Ca | Impbell River Comets | |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 20.20 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| LUND, Henry - M02, - 12 | years old - Va | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 18.55 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.89 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 16.99 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| MA, Quan Ting Thomas | - M03, - 11 yea | rs old - Vancouver Olympic Club | |
| 60m | 0 08.71 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14.21 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29.47 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:57.36 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10.92 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.16 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.82 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1928.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| | | | |
| | | aimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.43 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 19.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 15.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:41.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MACKENZIE, Kai - M02, | - 12 years old | - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | |
| 300m | 0 53.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:40.14 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:11.17 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| MA | CKINNON, Cooper - | M03, · | 11 years | old - Prince George Track Club | |
|----|-----------------------|--------|-------------|---|--------------------|
| | 100m | 0 | 21.96 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 00.82 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 01.94 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.87 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 13.60 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 09.78 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MA | CKINNON, Nicholas | - M05 | , - 9 years | old - Burnaby Striders | |
| | 60m | 0 | 09.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 14.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 04.28 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| MA | HER, Evan - M05, - 9 | vears | old - Co | wichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.64 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 600m | | 34.60 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.32 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 800m Race Walk | | 21.44 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 02.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 02.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | onou ut zkg | 0 | 04.04 | Samook Memorial Meet, Duncar | June 7-0 - 2014 |
| MA | LCIC, Alex - M02, - 1 | 2 year | sold - C | oquitlam Cheetahs | |
| | 100m | 0 | 14.21 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.29 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MA | NTLE, Luke - M01, - | 13 yea | ars old - \ | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 0 | 14.29 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 30.37 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 0 | 50.67 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 4 : | 25.12 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.32 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 0 | 31.26 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.26 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.77 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| MA | RRIOTT. Rvan - M03 | 11 . | vears old | - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| | 60m | - | 10.11 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 16.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 36.41 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 600m | | 30.08 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | | 04.64 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.54 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 02.18 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.33 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 09.89 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 11.84 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | - | | | - | 5 |
| MA | | - | | Dkanagan Athletics Club | lune 07 00 0044 |
| | 100m | 0 | 13.21 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 26.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | 800m | | 25.27 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 13.70 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.70 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 05.53 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 12.28 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 42.31 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | Pentathlon | 0 | 3439.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |

| MARTINI, Ryder - M04, | 10 vo | are old | Langlov Mustange | |
|-------------------------|------------------|------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | - 10 ye | 09.97 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 100m | - | | • | |
| | 0 | 15.78 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.60 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June 13-15 - 2014 |
| MARTINIUK, Cameron | - M03, | - 11 years | s old - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 08.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : | 02.38 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 48.95 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.18 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.22 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 17.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ouroint roog | Ū. | | | ou., _oo |
| | | | ears old - Powell River Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.69 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.24 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.09 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 17.27 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MATHESON. Tanner - M | M02 ⁻ | 12 vears o | old - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.43 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 0 | 31.51 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jump | Ũ | 01.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.96 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.88 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| · · | | | | |
| | 3, - 11 | - | West Vancouver Track & Field | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.59 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.67 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MATTU, Harias - M05, - | 9 vear | rsold - U | Iniversal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | | | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 16.47 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| | U | 10.11 | | May 10 2011 |
| MAWJI, Darius - M03, - | 11 yea | rsold - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.67 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.87 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1: | 46.49 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : | 13.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 10.49 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.93 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 16.77 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.46 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| MCCAIN, Lyle - M02, - 1 | | | | Mar. 00.04 00.11 |
| 800m | | 30.22 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | 50.62 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 15.39 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| | M01, - ' | | old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
|---------------------|-----------|------------|--|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 | 15.35 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 30.79 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4 : | 50.87 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1500m Race Wall | | 43.04 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.74 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MCCOLL, Bryn - M04, | - 10 yea | rs old - ' | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.94 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 01.39 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 49.97 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.09 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.52 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MCCOLL, Jack - M01, | | | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 800m | | 36.19 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7: | 19.72 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.31 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 33.66 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.25 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | June 21 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 09.13 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 06.06 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridge | • |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 2250.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ride | ζ June 21 - 2014 |
| MCCORMICK, Jake - N | 103, - 11 | - | d - Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.44 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 11.51 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 49.91 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 13.14 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| MCCUTCHEON, David | - M01, | | old - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.82 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 54.12 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 53.08 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 8 : | 03.43 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | 03, - 11 | | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.24 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 11.57 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MCKEAN, Jackson - M | 03, - 11 | years old | a - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 35.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 14.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 50.85 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.23 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 15.89 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| MCKENZIE, Braedon - N | 103, - 11 years | old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|---------------------------|-----------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 10.53 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.82 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.43 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:09.98 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:45.05 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.80 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 0 1 | | · | |
| | | ars old - New West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.45 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.69 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 36.63 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.74 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MEIER, Andrew - M03, - | 11 years old - | Langlev Mustangs | |
| 60m | 0 09.55 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 30.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:53.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:26.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.09 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 15.12 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javenin +00g | 0 10.12 | bo sb track and rick on ampionships, ourrey | 501y 25-27 - 2014 |
| MELYNCHUK, Luke - MC | | d - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.81 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.89 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:31.78 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.33 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.06 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.24 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| MIDGLEY, David - M03, · | 11 years old | - Landley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 0 08.49 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 13.49 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 27.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10.98 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.04 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.64 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Onoti ut Zkg | 0 07.04 | Lagic Olassic, Mapic Mage | May 10 - 2014 |
| MIKI, Jaden - M03, - 11 y | ears old - Co | quitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 10.73 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.77 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.53 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:20.40 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.20 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.29 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 10.53 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| MIKI, Joshua - M01, - 13 | - | | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.41 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MILES, Mantle - M04 1 | 0 years old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 1000m | 3:42.84 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.61 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.28 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| P | | | |

| MILLENAAR, Nico - MO | 94, - 10 | years old | Unattached British Columbia | |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 08.62 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 13.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| MILLS Contor MO4 | 10 | ra ald C | hilliwook Trook & Field Club | |
| | - | | hilliwack Track & Field Club | May 02 04 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 48.11 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| MINFRAY, Antoine - M | 01, - 13 | years old | - Campbell River Comets | |
| 300m | 0 | 49.71 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 32.35 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.50 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 14.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MINOTT. Jaheim - M01 | 13 v | ears old | South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | , .c , | 12.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 25.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 41.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | Õ | 04.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | Ő | 06.33 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| 60m | 1 04, - 1 0 | 0 years of 10.31 | d - Vernon Amateur Athletics Association Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.69 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| MIRANDA, Kyan - M05, | , - 9 ye a | ars old -(| Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.56 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 51.22 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 14.18 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.85 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 03.22 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MIRISKI AVOS Joshu | a - M05 | . 9 vears | old - Burnaby Striders | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.52 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.87 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.03 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | • | | | |
| | | | Janaimo & District Track & Field Club Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | - | 21.77 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 0 | 02.06 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 0 0 | 02.06 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| g | - | | ,,, | |
| | | | years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 42.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | - | : 05.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.41 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 10.72 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.66 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| MONNET Casaina MO | 12 | ara ald | | |
|---|--|--|---|---|
| 100m | - | 3.77 | - Comox Valley Cougars Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 9.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | | 4.91 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | | 2.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 1.30 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 3.98 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | | 2.15 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Directo moonig | • | | | |
| MONRO, Nicholas - M03 | - | | | |
| 60m | | 9.78 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 4.95 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 0.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:50 | | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:35 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 1.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 1.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Long Jump | | 4.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 9.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 17 | 784.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 |
| MOORE, Cameron - M04 | 10 ve | ars old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | - | 0.77 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17 | 7.56 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13 | 3.55 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02 | 2.94 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05 | 5.43 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 10 | 0.74 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 14 | 4.75 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| MOORE Eric MOS 9 | oare old | l llnai | tached British Columbia | |
| 60m | | 9.64 | t ached British Columbia BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 5.65 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05 | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | • |
| 1000m | 3:4 | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 1.94 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| High Jump | | 1.09 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Long Jump | | 3.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 5.29 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Pentathlon | | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ride | |
| | | | | |
| | - | | Unattached British Columbia | h.h. 05 07 0044 |
| 100m | | 4.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 8.96 6.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | | 0 / 3 | DC ID Treak and Field Championships Company | |
| 900m | | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:29 | 9.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 2 : 29 4 : 07 | 9.22 7.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump | $ \begin{array}{c} 2 : 29 \\ 4 : 07 \\ 0 & 13 \\ 0 & 3^{2} \\ 0 & 0^{2} \end{array} $ | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | $ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$ | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3' 0 0' 0 04 0 05 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg | $\begin{array}{c} 2 : 29 \\ 4 : 07 \\ 0 & 13 \\ 0 & 37 \\ 0 & 07 \\ 0 & 04 \\ 0 & 09 \\ 0 & 19 \\ 0 & 19 \\ \end{array}$ | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 ² 0 0 ² 0 0 ⁴ 0 15 0 15 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 5.72 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 ² 0 0 ² 0 0 ⁴ 0 15 0 15 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g Pentathlon | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 ³ 0 0 ⁴ 0 04 0 15 0 15 0 2 ⁴ 2 , - 12 y | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 5.72 169.00 ears old | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg - Vancouver Olympic Club | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g Pentathlon MORGAN, Anthony - M0 100m | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 ³ 0 0 ⁴ 0 04 0 15 0 15 0 2 ⁴ 2 , - 12 y 0 14 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 5.72 169.00 ears old 4.18 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg • Vancouver Olympic Club BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |
| 1200m 80m Hurdles 200m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 3kg Discus 1.00kg Javelin 500g Pentathlon | 2 : 29 4 : 07 0 13 0 3 ³ 0 0 ⁴ 0 04 0 15 0 15 | 9.22 7.05 3.81 1.27 1.35 4.23 5.74 5.60 5.72 169.00 ears old | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg - Vancouver Olympic Club | July 25-27 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 July 5-6 - 2014 May 10 - 2014 June 21 - 2014 |

| MORRISON Samuel - M | 04 - 10 years o | ld - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
|---|--|--|--|
| 60m | 0 09.75 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.72 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:03.92 | • | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | |
| 1000m | 3:43.10 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.95 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.93 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.07 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.88 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 11.78 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| MUNCEY-BUCKLEY, Bra | andt - M02, - 12 | years old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 13.64 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29.24 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 45.73 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:21.86 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:43.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.47 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 31.84 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.43 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.40 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.74 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.70 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 21.02 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 2664.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | |
| rendemon | 0 2004.00 | bo ub/midget r entatilion onampionships, mapie ra | |
| | | | |
| MUNDEN, Jessie - M05, | - 9 years old - | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| MUNDEN, Jessie - M05, 60m | - 9 years old - 0 10.13 | Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | - | | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m | 0 10.13 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | - |
| 60m 100m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops - Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops - Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops - Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , - 11 years old | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 1000m | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , - 11 years old 4 : 19.64 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , - 11 years old | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops • Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 1000m Javelin 400g | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , -11 years old 4 : 19.64 0 11.17 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 600m 1000m 60m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 1000m Javelin 400g | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 -11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , -11 years old 4 : 19.64 0 11.17 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 600m Long Jump MUNDEN, Taylor - M03, 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 600m Hurdles High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g MURPHY, Bennett - M03 1000m Javelin 400g NAHAL, Jujhar Singh - M | 0 10.13 0 15.93 2 : 19.78 0 02.82 - 11 years old - 0 09.21 0 14.97 0 32.30 2 : 11.41 3 : 45.06 0 11.15 0 01.27 0 03.38 0 06.85 0 13.05 0 14.79 , - 11 years old 4 : 19.64 0 11.17 103, - 11 years old | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Track & Field Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |

| NAHORNEY, Ty - M01, | - 13 years old | Alberni Valley Track Club | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 13.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 28.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 47.04 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.34 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 09.02 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 26.38 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 16.62 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| NAPIER, Jackson - M0 | 3, - 11 years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 0 09.66 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.78 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:18.37 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.27 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.85 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| NELSON, Sam - M03, - | 11 years old - | Ridge Rockets Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.03 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 31.70 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.32 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.56 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 16.35 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| NEMETHY, Simon - M0 | 1, - 13 years old | d - Prince George Track Club | |
| 300m | 0 45.77 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:20.67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:45.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 6 : 36.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 25.23 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 25.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| NIJJAR, Charanjit - M0 | 3, - 11 years old | I - Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.64 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.19 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 10.48 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 23.63 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| NIJJAR, Jeevan - M04, | - 10 years old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 600m | 2:22.03 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 17.95 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.59 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 05.92 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| NIJJER, Uday - M01, - ⁻ | - | | |
| 100m | 0 15.48 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 56.69 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.46 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| NKOLOAGU, Chiduber | n - M01, - 13 yea | ars old - Burnaby Striders | |
| 100m | 0 14.30 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 45.74 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:34.23 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |

| O BRIEN, Declan - M01, - | 13 y | ears old - | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|-------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 300m | 0 | 50.13 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.91 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| OGBEIWI, Michael - M04, | | | | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.43 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.30 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 11.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 28.44 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 25.02 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| OHLMANN, Mitchell - M0 | 2 _ 1 | 1 voare ol | d - Landov Mustanas | |
| 60m Hurdles | | 13.69 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.41 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.41 | Lagie Classic, Maple Muge | Way 10 - 2014 |
| O'KRANE, Kai - M03, - 11 | year | sold - H | ershey Harriers Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.88 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 34.08 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2: | 14.54 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 14.76 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| OLOBUNO IOWON Tinot | - N | 102 11 1 | are ald Victoria Trock & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 - 10 | 15.83 | ears old - Victoria Track & Field Club Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 10011 | 0 | 13.05 | | Way 10-11 - 2014 |
| OLSON, Fraser - M02, - 1 | 2 yea | ars old - C | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.22 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.87 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.38 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.87 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 18.55 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| OPTON Oliver MOA 40 |) | roold N | langing & District Track & Field Club | |
| |) yea 0 | 11.14 | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | May 02 04 2014 |
| 60m | - | | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4: | 13.68 | Bod Dalley Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| PACHOLUK, Emlyn - M02 | 2, - 12 | 2 years old | I - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 15.43 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.94 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.31 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | A = 1 - 1 | | Internal Athlatics Of th | |
| PADDA, Manraj - M04, - 1 | - | | | 1 1 05 07 0044 |
| 60m | 0 | 10.31 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.62 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| PAETZEL, Paul - M03, - 1 | 1 yea | ars old - \ | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 200m | Ō | 33.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2: | 05.05 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 46.97 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.44 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| High Jump | Õ | 01.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.87 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.95 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 11.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1396.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | • |
| - childinon | J | | | |

| PANGBURN, Jaxon - M | 04, - 10 years o | Id - Powell River Track Club | |
|---------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 10.24 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.13 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:28.64 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 11.73 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 4:44.60 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 14.52 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| PARIS Nate - M04 - 10 | vears old - Na | naimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 08.88 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 13.95 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:59.96 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.53 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.03 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| PARSONS Adam - M03 | - 11 years old | - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 600m | 1 : 56.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:34.12 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 010112 | | |
| PATRY-SMITH, David - | M03, - 11 years | old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.33 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| PAUL, Sean - M03, - 11 | years old - Co | quitlam Cheetahs | |
| | 0 10.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 0 35.04 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 2:26.23 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.17 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 0 02.89 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| PAVLOVIC, Nicholas - M | //04 10 vears / | old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m | 0 08.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 13.98 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.74 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.40 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | - |
| High Jump | 0 01.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.92 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.82 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 20.82 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1929.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | 2 |
| PAYNE, Elliott - M02, - 1 | 2 years old - (| Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 100m | 0 15.78 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 800m | 3:03.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 14.91 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 33.99 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.13 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.14 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.68 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 22.02 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1831.00 | | |
| | 0 1001.00 | Magerr enternen enampionempe, Maple Ric | 2001021 2011 |

| PENSON-MCCOY, Jesai | ah - M01, - 13 v | years old - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
|---------------------------|------------------|---|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 13.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 28.64 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | | • | - |
| 300m | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.32 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| PEROVICH, Josiah - M01 | I, - 13 years ol | d - Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 0 13.32 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 27.15 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 43.02 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:31.69 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.19 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | 0 01.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.07 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 08.97 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Pentathlon | 0 2347.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Ric | |
| remainion | 0 2347.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentatilion Championships, Maple Ric | iç Julie 21 - 2014 |
| PERRAS, Trent - M03, - 1 | - | Campbell River Comets | |
| 60m | 0 10.93 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.59 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.34 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 21.69 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 21.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| PERRIARD-ABDOH, Zine | | I0 years old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.78 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 15.76 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| PERRY, Ty - M04, - 10 ye | ars old - Prin | ce George Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.96 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 : 18.85 | | |
| | | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.89 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.25 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 14.18 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| PIKE, Logan - M01, - 13 y | years old - Oc | ceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 800m | 2:54.23 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| PINTO, Owen - M03, - 11 | - | | A 1105 00 0044 |
| 200m | 0 38.05 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| PLAXTON, Jordie - M05. | - 9 years old | - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.13 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.83 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:27.82 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.85 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.39 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 9 vannp | 0 02.00 | | |
| POIDEVIN, Sebastien - M | - | | |
| 100m | 0 16.30 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 33.76 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 57.55 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 5 : 10.95 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.51 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | |

119 of 135

| PRINSLOO, Martin - M | l01, - 13 ye | ears ol | d - Burnaby Striders | |
|------------------------|--------------|---------|---|-------------------|
| 100m | 0 1 | 5.11 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 03 | 1.91 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 4 | 9.01 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 1:5 | 7.76 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 0 | 1.30 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 0 | 4.30 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 2 | 1.22 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| PUNIA Payan - M05 - | 9 vears o | Id - 0 | kanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | - | 0.60 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 7.24 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:4 | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:5 | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 4.47 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 2.65 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| PUTZ .lake - M04 - 10 |) vears old | 1 - Na | naimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | - | 0.17 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 5.81 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:0 | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:4 | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 3.76 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 1.15 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 3.16 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 6.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 0.09 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 5.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| QUARENGHI. Jared - | M01 13 v | vears o | old - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | | 5.29 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | | 1.84 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 3.58 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| RAJKUMAR. Shivan - | M04 10 | vears | old - Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 0 | - | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| RANDHAWA. Jassa - I | M01 13 v | vears o | old - Langley Mustangs | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 0 | | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | | 6.54 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| RAO, Justin - M05, - 9 | vears old | - Oce | ean Athletics | |
| 60m | - | 0.41 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 6.85 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 2.54 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| RASAIAH, Kintan - M0 | 2, - 12 yea | ars old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | - | 4.36 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 2 | 9.72 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 0 | 3.61 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 0 | 5.76 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| READ, Nicholas - M03 | , - 11 year | s old | - Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | | 0.11 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 6.20 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 1.18 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 0 | 3.24 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |

| RE | D, Brighton - M03, - 11 | l yea | ars old - C | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|----|------------------------------------|-------|-------------|---|--------------------|
| | 200m | 0 | 36.31 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 19.04 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | | | |
| RE | YNOLDS, Reilly - M01, | - 13 | years old | - Ocean Athletics | |
| | 100m | 0 | 13.09 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 26.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 0 | 43.08 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.35 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.34 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 10.00 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| | Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 24.82 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| RO | DRIGUES, Eli - M03, - [,] | 11 ye | ears old - | Kajaks Track & Field Club | |
| | 200m | 0 | 35.69 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.95 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.29 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 12.93 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| RO | SSOUW, Ben - M03, - 1 | l1 ye | ears old - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| | 100m | 0 | 14.68 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 200m | 0 | 29.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.30 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.61 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| RU | SSELL, Noah - M01, - 1 | l3 y€ | ears old - | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 200m Hurdles | 0 | 31.83 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.22 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| RY | BINSKI, Henry - M01, - | 13 y | ears old - | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 200m | 0 | 30.27 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 300m | 0 | 47.12 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 800m | 2 : | 28.53 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | 3 : | 58.04 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.96 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| RY | | 1 ye | | Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.59 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| | 600m | 2 : | 01.58 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | 1000m | 3 : | 36.30 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| SA | | - | | Universal Athletics Club | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.05 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| | 100m | 0 | 16.25 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| SA | | - | | Prince George Track Club | |
| | 800m | | 51.91 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 1200m | | 36.79 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.62 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.86 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| _ | - | Universal Athletics Club | |
|------------------------------|------------------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 09.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.47 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | - | - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 0 10.12 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.52 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:24.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| SANDHII Kalvin - M01 | - 13 years old | - Universal Athletics Club | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 10.84 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 25.80 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 22.70 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| i idiinii o iig | | | |
| SCHEEL, Mikael - M03, · | · 11 years old - | · Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 10.30 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.66 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.72 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 42.69 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07.60 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 16.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 18.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | 1 12 vooro ol | d Pontiston Athlatica | |
| SCHERBAN, Jason - M0 300m | 0 45.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2 : 31.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 4:00.69 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7 : 14.19 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.06 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 0 04.00 | Kamoops Centennial, Kamoops | May 17-10-2014 |
| SCHERK, Michael - M05 | , - 9 years old | NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.95 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.92 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.92 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | | s old - Unattached British Columbia | |
| 60m | 0 09.03 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 13.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 28.74 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:06.45 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10.33 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.56 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.90 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 15.23 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| SCHLACHTER, Jaeke - | M04 10 vears | old - Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.05 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:08.46 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.09 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.33 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.97 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| | | | |

| SCHLITZ Brett - M03 - 1 | 11 ve: | ars old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|------------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 200m | 0 | 36.18 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | - | : 14.83 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.30 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.03 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| - | 0 | | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | | - | - |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 14.52 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| SCHOCK, Nicholas - M0 | 3, - 1 [.] | - | | |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.30 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 07.71 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| SCHONEWILLE. Max - M | 101 | 13 vears | old - Prince George Track Club | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 09.20 | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | | Spruce Capital, Prince George | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | Õ | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 20.99 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| riammer okg | 0 | 20.00 | | 001y 20-21 - 2014 |
| SCHREIBER, Liam - M01 | l, - 13 | syears old | d - Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 13.71 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.05 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 | 46.86 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.23 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 16.73 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 15.41 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 102 | 11 vooro | old Okanagan Athlatica Club | |
| 200m | 0 vius, | - | old - Okanagan Athletics Club Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| | - | | | |
| 600m | | : 00.12 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 29.36 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| SEAGER, Liam - M03, - 1 | 1 yea | ars old - | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.25 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 16.33 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 34.31 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.01 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 | : 18.79 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| SEAGED Sam M03 - 1 | 1 100 | re old - Y | Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.04 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 10.04 15.96 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | - | | | |
| 200m | 0 | 33.10 : 59.26 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 600m | | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | |
| 1000m | | : 30.04 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.74 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 12.54 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 13.75 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | | |

| SEAMAN, Jake - M03, | - 11 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|--|---|---|--|
| 60m | 0 10.89 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.15 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.27 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:01.68 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:31.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5:11.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.17 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.32 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 16.04 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| SEAMAN, Nate - M01, | - 13 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 15.62 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 49.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:29.10 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:51.38 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 6 : 43.45 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.30 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 08.46 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 17.88 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| SEAMAN, Ryan - M03, | - 11 years old - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump | $\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 10.61 \\ 0 & 17.41 \\ 0 & 35.71 \\ 2 & 01.65 \\ 3 & 41.41 \\ 5 & 12.90 \\ 0 & 01.05 \end{array}$ | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump | $\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 10.61 \\ 0 & 17.41 \\ 0 & 35.71 \\ 2 & 01.65 \\ 3 & 41.41 \\ 5 & 12.90 \\ 0 & 01.05 \\ 0 & 03.07 \end{array}$ | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | $\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 10.61 \\ 0 & 17.41 \\ 0 & 35.71 \\ 2 & 01.65 \\ 3 & 41.41 \\ 5 & 12.90 \\ 0 & 01.05 \\ 0 & 03.07 \\ 0 & 07.39 \end{array}$ | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g | $\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 10.61 \\ 0 & 17.41 \\ 0 & 35.71 \\ 2 & 01.65 \\ 3 & 41.41 \\ 5 & 12.90 \\ 0 & 01.05 \\ 0 & 03.07 \\ 0 & 07.39 \\ 0 & 13.08 \end{array}$ | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg | $\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 10.61 \\ 0 & 17.41 \\ 0 & 35.71 \\ 2 & 01.65 \\ 3 & 41.41 \\ 5 & 12.90 \\ 0 & 01.05 \\ 0 & 03.07 \\ 0 & 07.39 \end{array}$ | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - M0 | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - M0 1200m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - M0 1200m High Jump | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - M0 1200m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo 100m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old 0 16.62 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo 100m 200m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old 0 16.62 0 36.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo 100m 200m 600m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old 0 16.62 0 36.20 2 : 34.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo 100m 200m 600m High Jump | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old 0 16.62 0 36.20 2 : 34.26 0 01.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m 100m 200m 600m 1000m 800m Race Walk High Jump Long Jump ShotPut 2kg Discus 750g Javelin 400g SEMENIUK, Jake - MO 1200m High Jump Discus 1.00kg SEMPLE, Thomas - Mo 100m 200m 600m | 0 10.61 0 17.41 0 35.71 2 : 01.65 3 : 41.41 5 : 12.90 0 01.05 0 03.07 0 07.39 0 13.08 0 21.00 1, - 13 years old 4 : 09.12 0 01.25 0 17.52 03, - 11 years old 0 16.62 0 36.20 2 : 34.26 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Dogwood Meet, Victoria Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan Langley Pacific, Langley Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo - Okanagan Athletics Club Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 10-11 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 July 25-27 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 13-15 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 June 7-8 - 2014 |

124 of 135

| SHANKAR, Marcus - M03 | 3, - 11 years o | Id - Campbell River Comets | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| 60m | 0 09.50 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.01 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 31.39 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:02.65 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.02 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.45 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.15 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 15.93 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 20.76 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javenin 400g | 0 20.70 | Elwood Wyne meet, Nanaimo | Way 24-23 - 2014 |
| SHEATHER, Ethan - M03 | 8, - 11 years o | | |
| 60m | 0 09.90 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.38 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.91 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 08.13 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.50 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 18.14 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| - | | | |
| SHERIFF, Kieran - M03, - | - | | |
| 60m | 0 10.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.85 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.61 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:59.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 31.13 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.24 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | յշ June 21 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.53 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | յշ June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.69 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 13.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1162.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | lç June 21 - 2014 |
| | l t vooro old | Occupation Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 11.74 | Oceanside Track & Field Club Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 11.74 | | June 21 - 2014 |
| | | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | |
| 600m | 2:43.64 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:57.55 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 16.06 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.53 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.68 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 05.89 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| SHIELDS-BROWN, Micha | ael - M02 12 | years old - Campbell River Comets | |
| 100m | 0 17.83 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.59 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 04.92 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 15.38 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 20.66 | Elwood Wyle Meet, Nanaimo Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 20.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| nummer org | 0 10.00 | | |
| | | | |

| SIDHU, Harjoven - M03, | - 11 vear | rsold- | Ocean Athletics | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|----------------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | - | 9.08 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | | 4.61 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 0.05 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:05 | | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 1000m | 3:46 | | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | D.69 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| High Jump | | 1.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 3.96 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | | 5.30 6.74 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Pentathlon | | 904.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| 1 chtathon | 0 13 | 504.00 | Bo abhiliaget i chainion championanipa, illapic ric | |
| SILLARS, Taylor - M03, · | - 11 year | sold - | Universal Athletics Club | |
| 60m | 0 09 | 9.08 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 14 | 4.82 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29 | 9.72 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:51 | 1.81 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | lç June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 10 | 0.26 | RemaxMeet06, Surrey | August 5 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01 | 1.40 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04 | 4.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 07 | 7.04 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 19 | 9.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 21 | 168.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| | | | | |
| | - | | Kootenay Chaos Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 16 | 6.52 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| SIMOURD, Chase - M03, | - 11 vea | urs old | - Penticton Athletics | |
| 100m | - | 5.99 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 5.64 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 7.60 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 2.27 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ouvernit roog | 0 12 | | | |
| SINCLAIR, Blake - M01, | - 13 year | rsold - | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06 | 6.58 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | - | | w West Spartans Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | | 0.99 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02 | 2.62 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| SLAYMAKER. Cameron | - M03 ⁻ | 11 vear | s old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | | 5.41 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | | 0.29 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:45 | | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:13 | | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | | 0.15 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | | 1.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | | 4.32 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| ShotPut 2kg | | +.32).67 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | | 5.07 5.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | | 4.62 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | | +.02 436.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| | 0 24 | +00.00 | Be adminuger i entarmon entamplotismps, maple Ric | |

| | nn - M04, - 10 y | ears old | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|---|--------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 09.53 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 60m Hur | | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jun | • | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 4 | 00g 0 | 12.91 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| SMITH, Nath | an - M03, - 11 y | ears old | - Langley Mustangs | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.77 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 33.99 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 06.33 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 60m Hur | | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Discus 7 | - | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 4 | 00g 0 | 23.66 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| SOARES, Ro | han - M03, - 11 | years old | - Prince George Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.51 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 60m Hur | dles 0 | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| High Jun | | 01.10 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | np 0 | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Discus 7 | 50g 0 | 11.48 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| SOELLNER- | WILSON, Kash | - M04, - 10 | 0 years old - Peninsula Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hur | dles 0 | 14.59 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | np 0 | 02.76 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut | 2kg 0 | 06.51 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 4 | 00g 0 | 13.83 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| SOFIAK. Ber | n - M04 10 vea | ars old - I | Kamloops Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| High Jun | 1p 0 | | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | | | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| SPEICHER, I | Neeko - M01 1 | 3 vears o | ld - Ocean Athletics | |
| | | • | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jun | 1p 0 | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | | | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| SPERBER. K | Joen - M04 10 | vears old | I - Comox Valley Cougars | |
| 60m | 0 | - | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | np 0 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Javelin 4 | | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| SPOOR. Eth | an - M02 12 ve | ears old - | · Langley Mustangs | |
| 100m | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 800m | | : 40.71 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | : 10.60 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 200m Hu | | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| High Jun | | | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jur | | | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |

| SPROTT, Jack - M05, - 9 | 9 years old - N | Ianaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|--|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 12.35 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 19.96 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 8:09.40 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.85 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 01.95 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| | 0 | | |
| | - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | luna 7.9 2014 |
| 100m 200m | 0 14.61 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | 0 30.84 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:53.96 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 15.22 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 32.96 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.77 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 20.47 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| STATES-JONES, Treme | el - M03, - 11 ye | ars old - South Fraser Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.22 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 32.24 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.36 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.97 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| | • | Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 10.89 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 17.82 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 40.25 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:28.91 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.16 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 6:02.70 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.83 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.13 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 12.77 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 11.93 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| STEELE, Angus - M05, | - 9 years old - | Royal City Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.39 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.19 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1 : 51.75 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 22.10 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.90 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 03.50 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| STEVENSON Cartor - M | 103 - 11 voare | old - Golden Ears Athletics | |
| 200m | 0 31.18 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1:49.82 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:21.27 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.75 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| High Jump | 0 01.04 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Ric BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.45 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple Rid | |
| Discus 750g | 0 15.61 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 12.89 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 1681.00 | · · · · · | |
| - chainon | 0 1001.00 | 20 02/mager enauter enamplemente, maple rac | |

| STEVENSON, Ty - M03, - 11 years old- Golden Ears Athletics60m008.86BC JD Track and Field Championships, SurreyJuly 25-27 - 201-100m014.49Junior Olympics, SurreyMay 17-18 - 201 | |
|--|----|
| 100m 0 14.49 Junior Olympics, Surrey May 17-18 - 201 | |
| | |
| 200m 0. 20.27 Jacob Bant Mamarial Cognitian June 7.9. 2014 | 4 |
| 200m 0 30.37 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 600m 1 : 59.02 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | |
| 60m Hurdles 0 11.19 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | |
| High Jump 0 01.31 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridç June 21 - 2014 | |
| Long Jump 0 04.19 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 | 4 |
| ShotPut 2kg 0 06.15 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | |
| Discus 750g 0 13.61 Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| Pentathlon 0 1937.00 BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | |
| STEWART, Shane - M01, - 13 years old - Oceanside Track & Field Club | |
| 100m 0 14.54 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| Long Jump 0 03.77 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 201 | 14 |
| Discus 1.00kg 0 13.73 Dogwood Meet, Victoria May 10-11 - 201 | |
| | |
| STOLL, Gage - M03, - 11 years old - Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | |
| 600m 1 : 55.76 Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna June 27-29 - 20 | |
| 1000m 3: 22.78 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 | 4 |
| STOTT, Maxwell - M05, - 9 years old - Ocean Athletics | |
| 60m 0 11.06 VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver April 25-26 - 201 | 4 |
| 100m 0 18.54 VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver April 25-26 - 201 | 4 |
| 600m 2:24.93 VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver April 25-26 - 201 | |
| | |
| SUNDBERG, Drew - M02, - 12 years old - Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m 0 13.85 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 200m 0 29.51 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 80m Hurdles 0 14.24 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 200m Hurdles 0 32.19 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| High Jump001.40Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 | |
| Long Jump 0 03.97 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| ShotPut 3kg 0 06.32 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| Discus 1.00kg 0 13.11 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| Javelin 500g 0 13.27 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | |
| SYMINGTON, David - M03, - 11 years old - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 60m 0 08.94 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 201 | 4 |
| 100m014.44Garriock Memorial Meet, DuncanJune 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 200m 0 30.54 Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| 60m Hurdles 0 10.87 Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 - 201 | 4 |
| Long Jump 0 03.66 Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni June 21 - 2014 | |
| ShotPut 2kg 0 07.24 Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-04 - 201 | 14 |
| Discus 750g013.85Summer Solistice Meet, Port AlberniJune 21 - 2014 | |
| SZEWCZYK, Alex - M03, - 11 years old - Ocean Athletics | |
| | л |
| | 4 |
| | 4 |
| 600m 1 : 52.68 BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey July 25-27 - 2014 | 4 |
| 1000m 3 : 26.68 RemaxMeet03, Surrey July 8 - 2014 Come Liver liver 0 - 40.03 Demonstrate 0.0 Demonstrate 0.0 Demonstrate 0.0 | |
| 60m Hurdles 0 12.27 RemaxMeet03, Surrey July 8 - 2014 | |
| Long Jump003.33RemaxMeet04, SurreyJuly 15 - 2014 | |

| TAKASHIBA, Bryn - M | 02, - 12 years c | old - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
|-----------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 14.25 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29.38 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:50.02 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.43 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| TANNER, Liam - M03, | - 11 years old | - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
| 1000m | 4 : 04.62 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.69 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| TAYLOR-LEWIS, Simi | - M01, - 13 yea | rs old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 100m | 0 13.53 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 27.70 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.44 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.45 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 24.36 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| TERRY, Spencer - M03 | 3, - 11 years old | d - Vancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 60m | 0 10.17 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.08 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.60 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.57 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 12.87 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| THOMPSON, Grady - M | //03, - 11 years | old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 200m | 0 36.25 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:02.73 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 : 50.11 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.30 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| TJERNAGEL, Sam - M | 04, - 10 years c | old - Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 10.35 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 16.48 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2:07.25 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3:40.85 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 00.95 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.95 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| TONNER, Evan - M02, | - 12 years old | - NorWesters Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 14.19 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 29.73 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 48.65 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.35 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.15 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 07.95 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |
| TOTH, Ben - M01, - 13 | years old - Na | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 12.78 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 26.04 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 300m | 0 41.81 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m | 2:39.60 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 04.57 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 09.75 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 26.76 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 29.43 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 26.86 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |

| TOZER, Devin - M01, - 13 | yea | rsold - Na | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|--------------------------|--------|-------------|---|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 | 14.65 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.12 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 35.66 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.35 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Pole Vault | 0 | 02.10 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.89 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Triple Jump | 0 | 07.62 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 07.78 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 17.83 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 26.37 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Hammer 3kg | 0 | 17.95 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| TRENT, Matthew - M03, - | 11 y | vears old - | Coquitlam Cheetahs | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.56 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.94 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 31.49 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 1 | : 51.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 3 | : 33.62 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.52 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.25 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.97 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.47 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| TURNER, Aiden - M05, - 9 |) yea | ars old - K | ajaks Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 14.98 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 12.49 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.56 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.82 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| UHRICH, Dylan - M02, - 1 | 2 ve | ars old - \ | /ancouver Thunderbirds | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.94 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 32.64 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 800m | | : 43.39 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| 1200m | | : 19.89 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 | 14.50 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.35 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 05.05 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ride | |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 1911.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Rid | |
| VALLANCE, Caleb - M03, | , - 11 | years old | - Powell River Track Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 16.56 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | : 02.89 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 46.55 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 17.65 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 17.46 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| VALLEE, Seth - M01, - 13 | yea | rs old - Al | lberni Valley Track Club | |
| 800m | - | : 47.88 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.18 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Javelin 500g | 0 | 24.68 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |

131 of 135

| VALLEE, Ty - M03, - 11 years old - Alberni Valley Track Club | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|---|--------------------|--|--|
| | | - | | | |
| 60m | 0 11.16 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 18.18 | | | | |
| 200m | 0 38.26 | | | | |
| 600m | 2:26.66 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni May 03-0 | | | |
| 1000m | 4 : 05.97 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.38 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.42 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.59 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 12.84 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 16.11 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 | | |
| VAN ALSTINE, Thomas | s - M01, - 13 yea | rs old - Vancouver Thunderbirds | | | |
| 200m | 0 31.40 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.30 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 | | |
| | 0 01100 | | · | | |
| | | old - Chilliwack Track & Field Club | | | |
| 200m | 0 35.44 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 800m | 3 : 03.13 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.13 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 12.69 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| VAN LAETHEM. Lucas | - M03 11 vear | s old - Unattached British Columbia | | | |
| 100m | 0 15.26 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 32.56 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 2:05.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 3 : 41.19 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 | | |
| 1000111 | 0.111.10 | Trever eraver meneral meet, Barnaby | | | |
| | - | Vernon Amateur Athletics Association | | | |
| 100m | 0 16.07 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.30 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.59 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 | | |
| VANDERGUGTEN. lan | - M01 13 vears | s old - Langley Mustangs | | | |
| 100m | 0 13.29 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 28.79 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 800m | 2:36.41 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | | | |
| 80m Hurdles | 0 13.18 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | | | |
| Long Jump | 0 04.33 | BC JD/Midget Pentathion Championships, Maple R | | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 09.97 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 20.55 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| - | | • | | | |
| Pentathlon | 0 2700.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ri | aç June 21 - 2014 | | |
| VANHUIZEN, Silas - M |)4, - 10 years old | d - Langley Mustangs | | | |
| 100m | 0 17.37 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 2:06.35 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 3:44.34 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.83 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.03 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| J = P | | J - , I - J- | , | | |

| VAF | RGA, Kevin - M02, - 12 | yea | rsold - G | olden Ears Athletics | | |
|--|------------------------|-------|-------------|--|--------------------------------------|--|
| | 100m | 0 | 15.33 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 200m | 0 | 31.63 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 300m | 0 | 53.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 800m | 3: | 06.81 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 18.19 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.22 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridc June 21 - 2014 | | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.81 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | June 21 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 80.80 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ride | | |
| | Discus 1.00kg | 0 | 15.66 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Javelin 500g | 0 | 19.36 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | |
| | Pentathlon | 0 | 1659.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | | |
| VEA | SEY. Rvan - M04 10 | vea | rsold - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.25 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 0 | 17.32 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.73 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.05 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.00 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 05.35 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 12.70 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 13.77 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | Ū. | | | | | |
| WA | | | - | - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | | |
| | 60m | 0 | 10.08 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 0 | 16.18 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 600m | | 03.40 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 12.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 00.95 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.21 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.07 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| WA | KELYN, Maguire - M03 | , - 1 | 1 years old | d - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | | |
| | 60m | 0 | 09.27 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 100m | 0 | 15.23 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 200m | 0 | 31.11 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 600m | 2 : | 05.36 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | 60m Hurdles | 0 | 11.44 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.15 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 03.86 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 08.61 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 13.15 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| WAKELYN, Parker - M01, - 13 years old - Valley Royals Track & Field Club | | | | | | |
| - | 200m | 0 | 28.28 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | 300m | 0 | 43.70 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 80m Hurdles | 0 | 13.77 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | |
| | 200m Hurdles | 0 | 29.94 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | High Jump | 0 | 01.40 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 | |
| | Long Jump | 0 | 04.86 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Triple Jump | 0 | 09.85 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | ShotPut 3kg | 0 | 08.03 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| WALLBANK, James - M03, - 11 years old - Kamloops Track & Field Club | | | | | | |
| ۳VA | Long Jump | 0 | 02.47 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Discus 750g | 0 | 02.47 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Javelin 400g | 0 | 12.72 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 May 17-18 - 2014 | |
| | Savenin Hooy | 0 | 12.12 | Ramoopo Contonnia, Ramoopo | May 17-10-2014 | |

| WALTERS, Kingston - M | 104, - | 10 years o | Id - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
|-----------------------|--------|-------------|---|-------------------|
| 60m | 0 | 10.90 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 18.04 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.70 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.09 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-25 | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 03.41 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24-2 | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 02.81 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| | | | | |
| | | | Athletics North Track and Field club | |
| 60m | 0 | 11.05 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.81 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 38.95 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 28.44 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 04.47 | Kamloops Centennial, Kamloops | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| WATSON Cody - M05 - | 9 100 | urs old - N | anaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 10.63 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 17.30 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 600m | | : 36.04 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | : 23.11 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 4 | 14.20 | - | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | |
| 800m Race Walk | | 24.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 00.90 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.71 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 03.88 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| WATSON, Javden - M04 | 10 | vears old | - Nanaimo & District Track & Field Club | |
| 60m | 0 | 09.25 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 | 15.27 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | | 46.55 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 16.65 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 10.84 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | | 22.52 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.25 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | |
| Long Jump | 0 | 03.95 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 | 06.58 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 | 11.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 11.29 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Pentathlon | 0 | 2112.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ridg | • |
| Fendunion | 0 | 2112.00 | | June 21 - 2014 |
| WEHNER, Alexander - M | 103, - | 11 years o | ld - Victoria Track & Field Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 17.59 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 38.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 600m | 2 | 22.96 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| 1000m | | 58.42 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 | 13.23 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| 800m Race Walk | 5 | 08.20 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.10 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 02.57 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 | 10.46 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| - | | | | - |
| | - | | Okanagan Athletics Club | |
| 100m | 0 | 14.11 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 | 29.86 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 800m | | 46.19 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| 200m Hurdles | 0 | 33.35 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 | 01.20 | Jack Brow Memorial, Kelowna | June 27-29 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 | 04.07 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |

| WHITE, Mackye - M02, - | 12 years old - | Comox Valley Cougars | | | |
|--|-------------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| High Jump | 0 01.15 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.00 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 06.47 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 1.00kg | 0 12.02 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 500g | 0 18.55 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| C C | | | | | |
| | - | Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | |
| 60m | 0 10.94 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 17.64 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 2:15.93 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 3:50.68 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 14.38 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 00.90 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.58 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.41 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| WICKRAMAARACHCHI | . Praveen - M03 | , - 11 years old - Langley Mustangs | | | |
| 60m | 0 10.51 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 16.99 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 39.28 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 2:13.82 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 | | |
| 1000m | 4:02.90 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.15 | RemaxMeet03, Surrey | July 8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.42 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 09.88 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 13.68 | RemaxMeet04, Surrey | July 15 - 2014 | | |
| | | ······ | | | |
| | - | d - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | May 04 05 0014 | | |
| 60m | 0 09.81 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 15.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 31.60 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.97 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.89 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 14.20 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| WILLIAMS, Hunter - M0 | 3, - 11 years old | I - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | |
| 100m | 0 18.09 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 37.78 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 02.74 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| Discus 750g | 0 11.11 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| WILLIAMS, Linden - M03, - 11 years old - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | | | | | |
| 60m | 0 09.13 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| 100m | 0 14.68 | Bob Dailey Invitational, Port Alberni | May 03-04 - 2014 | | |
| 200m | 0 30.68 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| 600m | 1:55.09 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| Javelin 400g | 0 18.48 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 | | |
| - | | | 50 | | |
| | 3, - 11 years old | Powell River Track Club | | | |
| 100m | 0 15.97 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| High Jump | 0 01.25 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.44 | Dogwood Meet, Victoria | May 10-11 - 2014 | | |
| | | | | | |

| | | d - Cowichan Valley Athletic Club | |
|---------------------------|-----------------|--|--------------------|
| 100m | 0 16.19 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 12.80 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.00 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo May 24- | |
| Long Jump | 0 03.06 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.15 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 13.28 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 20.08 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| earem reeg | 0.00 | | |
| WITT, Michael - M01, - 1 | 3 vears old - (| Ocean Athletics | |
| | 2:11.07 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.98 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 3kg | 0 05.84 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| chou at ong | 0 00.01 | Nonaxilioto I, Ourroy | |
| WOLFE, Phoenix - M05, | - 9 vears old - | Ocean Athletics | |
| 600m | 2:27.39 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.74 | NorWesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 03-04 - 2014 |
| Long bump | 0 02.14 | Norwesters Elementaries Meet, Burnaby | May 00-04 - 2014 |
| WOOD, Daniel - M05, - 9 | vears old - G | olden Fars Athletics | |
| 60m | 0 09.49 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.59 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| 600m | 2:04.56 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 13.73 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | • |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Jesse Bent Memorial, Coquitlam | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.63 | Trevor Craven Memorial Meet, Burnaby | July 5-6 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.99 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| Pentathlon | 0 1327.00 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | lç June 21 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| WOOD, Thomas - M03, - | - | | |
| 60m | 0 09.50 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.29 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 35.31 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4:03.93 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 15.02 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | - |
| High Jump | 0 01.05 | Eagle Classic, Maple Ridge | May 10 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 02.89 | BC JD/Midget Pentathlon Championships, Maple Ric | |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 05.70 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Choti ut zkg | 0 00.70 | Sumor Orympics, Surrey | May 17-10-2014 |
| WYNANS, Samuel - M03 | - 11 years old | - Alberni Valley Track Club | |
| 60m | 0 09.48 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| 100m | 0 15.41 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| 200m | 0 34.01 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.25 | Elwood Wylie Meet, Nanaimo | May 24-25 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.73 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 06.33 | Garriock Memorial Meet, Duncan | June 7-8 - 2014 |
| Discus 750g | 0 17.72 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| Javelin 400g | 0 20.19 | Summer Solistice Meet, Port Alberni | June 21 - 2014 |
| | 40 | | |
| YEUNG, Samuel - M01, - | - | | |
| 800m | 2:35.37 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| 1200m | 3:59.63 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| 2000m | 7 : 02.00 | BC Elementary Championships, Richmond | May 23-25 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.40 | BC JD Track and Field Championships, Surrey | July 25-27 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| YEWCHUK, Zachary - M | - | | |
| 100m | 0 15.87 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| 1000m | 4 : 13.23 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| 60m Hurdles | 0 11.95 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| High Jump | 0 01.10 | Junior Olympics, Surrey | May 17-18 - 2014 |
| Long Jump | 0 03.10 | VOC Elementaries Meet, Vancouver | April 25-26 - 2014 |
| ShotPut 2kg | 0 04.94 | RemaxMeet01, Surrey | June 25 - 2014 |
| | | | |
| YU, Daniel - M01, - 13 ye | ars old - Burr | naby Striders | |
| 300m | | Landley Pacific Landley | lune13-15 - 2014 |

| , | | | | |
|------|---|-------|--------------------------|------------------|
| 300m | 0 | 53.19 | Langley Pacific, Langley | June13-15 - 2014 |